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SUBJECT: - ROBERT F. KENNEDY - .
Former Attorney General
. Attached for the Bureau's information is a co
of a letter dated 9/3/64, which I have received from Mr%
Kennedy. It would not appear -that the letter calls for an
- answer, and it has not been acknowledged.
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' t“ ¢ of the Attorney General 9
Baiiagton. B.E. >

T

Mr. James E; Milhes
1015 Second Avenue
Seattle, Washington 98104

Dear Mr. Milnes:
On the termination of my service as Attorney

General, I want you to know how much I appreciate
the many courtesies you extended to me during the

past four years. K
I am particularly grateful for your efforts LR
and those of the men working with you in the drive £
against organized crime. The painstaking investi- &j
gative work of the Agents under your supervision %,
and your significant contributions to the many g
field and Washington conferences of tha Federal f]
investigative agencies contributed materially to £
the success of this effort. 2
" i
.
With best wishes for your continued good i
health and success, 1o
Sincerely, . gﬁ )
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- Memorandum

/L BY JAMES E. CLAYTON, ;
iJ) “WASHINGTON POST AND TIMES HERALD, " 8-23-64

5\

o | - Mr; DeLoach BATE, 78-24-64 I
£ Classitteany G/ COnZENTIAD 2

o - M. A;zazae_a:( " Faemtfres 65 oe Y e—
Pat¢ e eclte:i.‘;c_-.-cnh -nite )'ﬂhf hcl"" -
svgject: ARTICLE "KENNEDY TOP-RATED AS JUSTICE BOSS" % I
i i
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g

In connectmn with captioned article, the Director has asked "What do we §
know of Clayton?" O _ ‘i
A

The article praises Robert Kennedy as one of the top Attorneys General, whq*
will be leaving the Justice Department with a "remarkably good record,” It credits
Kennedy with guiding important legislation through Congress, fighting organized crlme,
pushing equal rights, and getting from his top aides work of excellence. Clayton men-
tions, however, that Kennedy has been criticized for being vindictive against his opponents,
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Among areas in which Kennedy has distinguished himself, accordmg to
Clayton, is his redirecting the efforts of the FBL He states that no ot.her Attorney
General has been able to "impose his will on Hoover," but that Kennedy could because of
his relationship to the President. -The article states that 4 years ago, 'the FBI pooh~
poohed the existence of a national crime syndicate and used its best agents to chase )
communists, " but that now they are hghtmg organized crime. Clayton alleges the Justxc
Department did not get "careful investigative work out of the FBI in civil rights cases,"
in 1960, but now is. Kennedy is also credited with closing Alcatraz, not possible in =
previous years'because Hoover objected, " \

brutal in handlmg civil rights problems, soft in applymg antltrust laws and using hls \
power politically. - s < %
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Clayton criticizes Kennedy for having FBI Agents "bang on doors in the O~-
middie of the night to gather information about the steel price increase in 1962, and fox\a\

using the Justice Department to settle a personal feud with Tames Hoffa I(nnnprhr ig
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praxsed for nursing the civil rights bill through Congress and for pushing through bills

broadening FBI jurisdiction. The article notes that the Kennedy-sponsored bill that the &
FBI be allowed to legally tap wires was defeated. , o a '
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Bufiles reflect severa.l reférentes to Clayton, who $eporps fox. t,he "Post a§i E
Times Herald" on Supreme Court and Justice Denartment matterq In the lal‘a 1950%s he '
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M. A. Jones to DeLoach memo

" - ED A CE BOSS" -
IE. A.R'I'ICLE KENNEDY TOP-RAT S JUSTI . CONFIINTIAR

yrote several articles: regardmg the Mallory Decision, and in 1957 anot.her reporter for
‘hat newspaper advised the Bureau that he and James Clayton had tried to convince their
superiors that the paper's Support of the Supreme Court in the Mallory Decision was =
srong. In July, 1861, Clayton called your office and requested information on the cbtan’%
.ng of security clearances for a story he wanted to write; Clayton was advised the FBI

joes not pass on the question of clearances and could not be of help. ;

=11 wmmmmilnl A

in 11-62 in response to Department instructions that all possible witnessc
.o violence at the University of Mississippi in the fall of 1962 be interviewed, the FBI
nterviewed Clayton and he advised that he had not witnessed any acts of v101ence at that

1Me.

JBOERVALTIUNDS

The 5-21-63 issue of "The Post'" contained an article by Clayton giving 2

-redit to Kennedy for mobilizing the FBI against organized crime. The Director noted: o
“\nother snide attack on FBI obviously cmaniiting fron: the Dept.” ﬁ
. . g
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The captioned article by Clayton is obviously another attempt by the
Department to claim credit for FBI achievements in organized crime and civil rights, at
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:he same time ma.mng a snide attack on Mr. Hoover and the Bureaur-for puut.u.,cu. purposes.
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Aennedy T op-ﬁ'fated

As fustwe Boss

]

A Lot of Dynannc Pluscs Stacked Against

b ’ l A pn A' hl‘\l‘ll A~ 1'\-. ‘Q‘ﬁ e bt & 4 p A.“ n-gg\‘
{ & DO0ICS DY At €y viuerai
. By James E. Clayton '
lufl Meperter L QIR |
OR A MAN wﬁose_moﬁves. Intel- .
The Indiciment w“ .o

* lect, experience and judgment
were sharply questioned when he took
;oifice, Robert F. Kennedy will be leav-
‘ing the Justice Department shoruy
with a remackably good record.

Kennedy may not be the best Attor-

ey General this Nation has had in a
ceneration, but if he is not the best,
he is awlully close to it

He has guided more important leg-
i1slation through Congress than did
any of his predecessors in the past 30
vears. He has made the Federat Gov-
crament, for the first time, a vigorous
enemy of organjzed crime. He has
pushed equal rights for all Americans
harder and farther than any other
F\ttorney General in history. And he
has gotten from his top aides work of
such excellence asx has seldom before

een approached in the Justice Depart-

ent. .

All this adds up to an administrative
{record for Kennedy — as contrasted
with his record on nonlegal activities
—that puts him near the top smong

he 58 men who have occupied the

nifice of Attorney Ceneral ginee it

was crealed in 1789. . . -

T o

HE KENNEDY record, however, is
not perfect. His critics say that

he has been vindictive against those .

who dared defy him or his brother,
brutai in his handling of civii righis
problen. , soft in his application of the
antitrust laws to big business, inclined
to use his power to aid his brother's
political image and careless of civil
liberties.

Some of these criticisms are valid,
and it will be inleresting in the wecks
ahead to see how those who cried out
apainst his appointment now assess

his record.
Ta thnge whn caid in 1950 1hat he

as a political opportunist, Kennedy
can point to the indictment and con-
vietion of two Democratic Conaress-
men for violating Lthe conflict of inter-
est laws—an indictment Lhat cost the
Democrals a seat in Conpress in 1962.

To the liberals who said in 1860
that he failed to understand the aeed
for scrupulous care ahout civil Jiber-
tTes, iXanhedy can point lo (ke tremen.
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‘n outiing the averace lima
t takes the Goverpment to
conclude tax cases from 8
months ten ycars ago to 14
months now. )

AMiller's organized crime di-
vision, wlul a greally en-
iarged siaff, has hoosied iis
number of convictions from
13 in 1960 lo 288 in 1963,
Clark has redoced the back-
log of Federal eondemnation
cases to the lowest level In
10 years;

All this, hawever, has not
bren achieved withoul xome
severe - morale pcahlems in
he Jower levels of the Jus-
There jx

) ln some of these areay,
I‘Iwnnﬂly is open "ta erific
cism. For example, it was
'ﬂ major blunder for FBI
agenis Lo bang en doars in
the middle ol the nighl (o
gather information about the
sleel price increase in 1362,

Lo mmamowtom
HRpTTRRInG,

This- gave the
quite properly, of an angrr
and [rustrated Governmeni
that was taking revenge on a
segment of the economy Lhat
had challenged it.

From that point on, haw.
ver, the Department walked
cauliously as far as hiz busi-
ness was concerned.

” THERE 1S also a feeling
tin

In l.i:e field of
rignte, - -where he ar-neid

. the hottest spot in the Cabi.
,ncl. Kennedy has esrned

many admirers and made
many cnemics. For every one
who complains that he has

heen lno unrilenting,

ix one wha =ays he has fre-
quently bheen ton soft.

For cxample, he is eriti-
cized for pushing tng hard at
the Universily of Mixsissippl,
where Federal troops were
needed ta nqueil a pear-rehel-
lion. Bul Lhe rint there was,
in large parl, the resull of a
miscaiculation hy the At

_torney General and of an ef-

civil,

here-are lhree 'mlv‘i!llm

T ecg @ " e

In the area of tien,:
ennedy record, One I last
une’s civil righls Wil thet
enncdy and his aldes nursed

through Congress.

Next is the package of hills
broadening the jurisdiction
{ the Federal eriminal law

> ) - e
%ﬁ“ tlhl‘ F'ﬁ; luia’- RN .tlhi"l-

ecart of Kennedy's anti-
erime drive, The most con-
troversial of these hille, a

quest by Kennedy that the
FBI be allowed tn tap wires:
legally, was defeated, hut his |
espouul of it jed some civl }
libertarians tn question his i 3
understanding of what einl !!
liberties are all ahaut £ :

ire Dcparlmenl .
dissatistaction there, some of many quarters that Ken- fard o ke :g;g, THE THIRD major picee
it arising from a feeling that edy has used the Justice De. : of lepisiation was signed at
‘he Attorney General has ariment (o scltle his per- THE MISSISSTPPI situation;  the White House - just last
never understond the prob- sonal feud with James R. was, hawever, typical of the week. It is the criminal jus- F
lems of litigation and some offa. Kennedy denies this vay Kenncdy attempled to tice bilf through which, for §
of it from a feeling that Ken- but there is some Lruth loit. andle civil rights problems. the first time, Congress has T
thedy has been much too In- Ne othrr individual has re- The effort was to persuade authorized the use of Federal L
forma! and condescending for ceived the kind of scrutiny officials that Negro advance- funds to provide atiorneys ;
a Cabinet officer. that has been focused on the  ment was inevitable. This!  for persons accused of Fed- ¢ '
: leader of the Teamsters. policy of persuasion worked eral crimes and too poor lo } ‘:'
THE PUBLIC, however, There has also been some in some places; there is a pay their own legal Lills. P
ﬂ:oks at the Justice Depart- substantial critlclsn_i ol a string of counties across the Such a measure has heen -E
Iment from a view quite dif- few men whose appeintments South where Negroes are Jouzht by the Justice Depart- g -
ferent {rom that of the law- ﬁ” the Fedcral bench were  now registering to vote, with-  Inent for many years and its  §
vers. Its questions are: Has ecommended by Kennedy. cut lawsuits and without . passage, coupled with his ef-
the department rendered jus:  Some of his scleclions have publicity. But it did not work forts to eliminate the abuses ‘
tice? Has its power to haul indeed been bad. But, on bal- in Mississippi, where persus- now surrounding lhe release i
individusls into court been ance, his cholces have im. sion was uscless and where of suspects ‘on bail, mar h- '
used vindictively or for polit- proved the quality of lhe t\ennedy undecestimated the the most h iy S [
jical purposes? Has the ‘At.’ Federal fudiciary. ™ forces opposing dgsegregy; chievement of Robert Kem- 2.
itorney General acted wisely Ui, = . edy's career as Atiorney £
in the field of civil rights seneral. ) ';
and in his choice of legisla, e L &
iflon to™gupport? T &5
E.D
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9-14-64
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Mr. Deloach:

Attached is a letter dated 9-3-64
to the Director from Attorney General obert
Kennedy commending QNS nd  H1V
"the men in his section for their work relating
to organized crime. This letter has been
through all the division heads checked on
the Director's routing block and was received
today. It apparently has not been acknowledged.
Since the Attorney General has resigned his
position, it is recommended that this letter
not be acknowledged but that copies of it
be designated to the personnel files of the
Bureau personnel mentioned in it. If you
agree, please return this for this action.

Gordon .'IE. Malmfeldt
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Offire of the Attorney (ﬁmer%l?
‘ Washingtan, B.C.

)

Septeadorz 1°64

Honorable J. Edgar Hoover
Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Hoover::

Before leaving office I want to specially commend the
work done in the organized crime field by Special Agents

Ao a racnlt ~nFf tha -inun
AS a 'eéSuatl &f e 1nve

force of Special Agents assigned to the organized crime program

during the past 3 1/2 years the Federal Government now knows

more about the operations of syndicated crime and is able to do

more by way of prosecutive action than ever before. The super-

visory work of Messrs. nd the agents in Q}
A

ricrariva wnrl Aano he tha laros
ot T FPW/LA NN WAL LN ] Lll\u Lu&b

this section is responsible in large measure for this increased
intelligence and productivity.

In addition, the working relationship with Mr. S GGN
section has been excellent, I am advised that there has never

been an occasion, no matter what the problem, when you could
not sit down with these agents and be assured of their complete
cooperation and assistance.

It has been a pleasure to work with them and you can be
proud of the contribution they have made to the organized crime

program.
Sincerely, Reg. 3 EJ\ICLOSURE

W 17 SEP 181954
Attorney Gener211
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Mr. DeLoach:

—-d
/.\6/_/,/-)“ -~ ’:'/J’J'(/‘

: While talking with Dick Kidwell, ‘Who is in the Administrative
Services Office of the Department, he mentloned, in connection with the
Attorney General's reception tomorrow afternoon, that the event will be
covered by ABC and NBC television.
from ABC, and NBC technicians are to visit the Department this after-

Re: ATTORNEY GENERAL'S RECEPTION

P oW RS IR W AT L PN

September 2, 1964 .

JUSTICE COURTYARD

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER3 1964

4:00 - 6:00 P

noon in order to arrange coverage.

scrolls to the Attorney General.

So—ﬁap—arsv—i-e-hnOvm;—-no -invi tationﬂe‘—%e&n

He also pointed out that it was originally intended that
recorded music would be piped into the courtyard over their amplifier
system but that present plans called for live music from an orchestra
assigned to the Marine Band. Mr. Kidwell also pointed out that Katzenbach,
and Andretta each would make short talks, as would certain of the employees
in the Department in connection with the presentatlon of various plaques and
Of course, the Attorney General is
expected to have some farewell remarks to make before the assembled
Justice employees, all of whom will be excused for the reception.
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He said that they had specific inquiry
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'WASH INGTON

September 2, 1964

Honorable J. Edgar Hoover
Pirector
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Dear Mr. Hoover: .

.

Zf;;ig:;_g_lifThe employees of the Department of Justice
are having a farewell party for Attorney General

» ‘Kennedy in the courtyard between 4: and 6: p.m.
on Thursday, September 3. We would be honored by
the presence of you and your staff.

Best regards.
Sincerely,
oy v
Wm., A. Geoghega

Assistant Deputy Attorney General
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Tages 20412-20471, CSenator Varborough, (L} Texas, cpoke
concerning the re marks n.ade by Attorney General Robert Kennedy at “tlantie
City in tribute to Trcsident Yennedy. Iie placed in the Tiecord an article from
the Washington Evening s'tar of sugvat 28, 1904, entitled "Kennedy Text—Party
1s Thanked for ¢iding Urother.” Mr, Yarborourrh, in paying tribute to the
Attornpy General, stated his rewnarkahle voung man has "fmd\. an lncomparable
record ax the Nation's cidef 12w enforcement officer: Cuz of the 'y'Gﬁii"'r:m. aen
evor to serve in a Tresident's Csbinet, ho distineuished hi.uself, his family, and
did honor to the I'rerident who anpointed him. The record of Robert ¥, Kennedy
a9 Attorney Gepe: . . i3 a record of service without fear, or favor, service in the
public interes’ .fany men Lave been appointed to high place and glven an ]
Op;}'.)l‘tuni .¢ service and acconiplishment, but only a few achisve creatness. .
Robert " .fennedy has been one of the great Atioraey "renerals. " :
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27 ..
In the original of a memmndum captioned and dated as above, the Congressiona} // 5/ & 7 '/}

Record for . A was reviewed and pertinent items were | SO m-‘-‘,-)
marked for the Director’s attenhon. This form has Leen prepared in order that ST B3
portions of a copy of the original memorandum may te clipped, mounted, and plcu':éd ' ?
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C, Worfolk

wljlcr' Attorney General ROBERT r.@lmmm
: : VISITS TO COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

Attentiont Crime Records Division
Nt vilme necords Division

Enclosed article entitled "Bobby Makes a.V:lsit" appeared in
The Virginian-Pilot, Norfolk, 5/17/64. it N/

Copy is furnished Richmond for 1n:om§tion, as GEORGR M. _, o -
» author, i1s Virginian-Pilot Richmond writer. Also,
possibility exists there are inaccuracies in article.

For information of Bureau, security afforded Attorney

General while he was in Norfolk for funersl of General
DouG MAC was handled by Norfolk Police Department.
i
<o UREy g
Bureay, (Enc.- ) Lo D o S
-Richméad (Enc.-1) %nro.) . O =
2-Norfodk (1 ce 62-748) MCE >
(5. = -2
- ! -~ c —h—
‘2:';;-4 — =
\ o . g
= e o
s Py ;_E o~ -
.-SE»'.'E'M&‘T?I SR e .
=i “
. U 26y ‘5’7-. / 704 i
Jtb Siﬂ_;ﬁ ¥ Wy ¥451 54 Mg, R
Ten ofrf ; . R
=~ kEBI =4, S ¥



B
i

L A o L SR i
e 5 <« 1
- . I m_uwﬁa.&nv_ - m " . m . _x“—..
2 W AT ..m 0 3 $ %
RS oz g S =1
| S I -
B2 4 4 ~o2n o 13
TR, STRER IS L
8 = |4 | | iiii:i 4 &lo =
o M Sy
4 J@ ﬁ,,nm e __m .m nmmnum m T He Mt» ﬁmumm o
* r.:, ¥ ,...r:.. M Hm.m..mu u w .u_d rmmm , ...m—.m :
A L Eeg u 3
.w,.w w..nV_ o W mmm ¥ d.mmw .mmm w u ._mum m ; m_w.mww“t

..E. m mw._ .
.. m "_mt mm u m...mm

B hRH m% i L TS

u. i Mm rmmmm F F“mh\
M m ,m g3 ._a m
it A

M__mr il

ENCLOSURH

e

7/~ 538>

(Mo Clippiag In Spone Belew)

3 B __m.uww.w.mﬁ } it i
{ sl = hied i m o
2. .... .‘ 13| : mamwm"memumm.mmma. .m., “ |

#eilidint i» 1

~ — i AT P

Pinpny wtaanioe Wt



S
s .

_“_h..“.".... S . - _._.,..,.‘ .,.;.. .
EU R X IV FRTNPRVITERR T RTINS L

, _wm_.m.ﬂ ,.;; M .muww 4 _.._.4_.“,“ mm_w_,.mmu,m. ] ,
| m i m m.,mmumﬁ m :m.mnmmﬁmﬁ B
' m. w_m. .f Ha, m.u &...__m:... il
.u f232 m Wmm.u mmamuu 1 i
m fmm =i #:, Nl .
“) .. . “



2 S i MR R AR ¢ D TS 3= &

"t

T September 22, 1964

Your letter of Zeptember 11th has been received -
and I aporeciate your calling to my attention the column written
by David Lawrence which receatly appeared in the "New York
Herald Tribune. "

Your support is indeed appreciated by all of
us in the FBI. !"y associates join me in thaning you for your
expression of confidence.

. - Sincerely yours,

MAILED 19 7 .
SEF 2 51964 % Bt Foouar
COMM-FBI T

NOTE: Bufiles reflect no derogatory information concerning
correspondent who was sent reprint material coacerning communism
on 12-13-63 in reply to his correspondence at that time.
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Hon Edgar Hoover
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D C

Dear Sir; o L B

David Lawrence, in his column of Sept. 11th ‘in the-
New York Herald Tribune, states definitely, that Robt. F. Kennedy,
as Attorney General, tried to lame your department, constrict
its investigation of Communists and the Communism menace, an 7
devote more time to ""Civil Rights." - -

' Mr. Lawrence states, to the everlasting credit of the
F.B.L and you as its director, the "Kennedy' political angle was
not adhered to. The American people thank you.

Yours truly

ve SRR
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Eonorable Richard H, Amberg = ‘ :
Publigher : LD
St. Louls Globe-Democrat | L E e
12th Boulevard at Delmar - R -

. 8t I.ou!.sl, Missouri : TR

L. e 55
Your letter of beptember Oih, with S
; -n,,

enc.l_.psnré‘ ;j:as been received. , o
: m

. ;T

E -" It was indead thouzhtiul of you to 5233 me u-’g

y oftke editorial entitled "#BI kecord Lefutes amear v &

g

x

ot oover" which appeared in the Syracuce "Post-standarl
on Sunday, September 2°th. Your staunch support cf the

FBI is certainly appreclated.
Sincerely yours,

'uTr:’d_ga_:"E?cE"!zeE:,jjj‘/ .

- St. Louis - Enclosures (2)
7 1 - Albany - Enclosures @ -
;h NOTE: Amberg and Mr. Henry Keller of the Syracuse "Post-Standa.rd"

_Q \);\ . are on the Special Correspondents’ List.
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RICHARD M. AMBEAS
L0l S LT

Dear Mr, Hoover: -

‘editorial which appeared in my old paper, the
Syracuse 'Post-Standard, on Sunday, September 27,

-
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Mr, J. Edgar Hoover

Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington 25, D, C.
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yot, but I will forward it when I receive it,

wants, fully as much as I do, to help nail down &n

i.t:s very beginning the smear campaign of Mr DK ennedy, )
a"meﬁ;é;-L
With warm good . .
Sincerely,

el L 2
J‘.ﬂ’v-{t& LAt "

Q; aemitis ¢ )lultv-I'mmcrtt
1™ BOULEIVARD AT DELMAR

ST. LOUVIS I MO.

. Enclosed is a galley proof of the . '.._

1'|'
I do not have the actual tear sheet " ' ‘-.-

The present publisher, Henry H, Keller,

Vatus ¥

Richard H. Amberg

177573 f7—/725’j

NOT RECORDED ..
12 cerip)ms -,
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_\.é._ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file, One or more of the
indicated, explain this deletion.
Mbeleﬁed under exemption(s) bl with no segregable

maierial available for release to you.

[0 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

] Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[J Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
., was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(a) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies)

as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.
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The Music 1s Diff:r?ent

by Jimmy Breslin

el

P —

gll'l‘!_b‘l‘z'me came slowly. It hung over Br—Pxs!

River like a seagull, then inched across the sky. There
were 15 of them waiting for the plane, the Caroline,
to land at La Guardia Field. They held clipboards and
mimcogr sheets with schedules and specches for
Robert F. Kennedy and they were there because they
were working for him, but they stood in front of the
terminal in the Saturday afternoon emptiness and they

| lcft hand was stuck into the jacket pocket. The wind

talkced, as they always do, about another Fall.

“Ohto,” onc of them was saying. “I never saw
crowds like that. When we got to Columbus the last
night we were there, the candidate sat down in the
hotel room and said, ‘Well, this does it. \We've won
Ohio:’ Hell, it was the first state we lost.”

“The place I'll always remember is Waterbury,”
onc of them, with sunglasscs, said. “We got there late
and by that time everybody was drunk. Ribicoff was
the only one with Tegs under him, They had a cop

sted in front of the room at the hotel. Boy, this was
E"‘i)m:mac of ‘a lifetime. He was guarding Kennedy.
The hadge was polished and the uniform pressed. The
works. IHe also was blind from throwing down doubles
while he was waiting. When we got off the elevator
the cop was sound asleep on a chair in frout of the
roomt. The candidate walked up and grahbed him. ‘How
alir you? he said. The cop woke up and fell off the
chair. ‘Get him out of heah,' the candidate said.”

ﬂcy all laughed. Then the plane, a white Convair,
dropped down behind the motels on the parkway. It
landed on a runway on the far side of the field, came
out from behind a hangar and taxied up to the gate.

plane and Robert Kennedy came out of the door an
down the steps”He had on a gray glen plaid suit. His

blew at his uncombed hair.

“How altr you?” he said to a man who had come
up to the steps.

Kennedy walked through them, head down, listen-
ing while an aid told him something, and he went out
and got indo a white convertible, which was parked
at the curb in the head of a motorcade. He was going
to Manhattan, to try and get people to vote for him

s0 he could be 2 United States Senator, and the people
getting into the cars were working for him so he could
§ be a Scnator, bt when they talk it is of another Fall
b JWrwreh they look at him they think of anotirerTmmt.

An aluminum staircasc dropped out of the side of the 4, ,
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formed=+3 look at him. They did not watch Kennedy.
He stood on the stage with his head down and now
the silver drops on his eyclashes had turned to wet
strcaks on his cheeks. When the question was finished,
Kennedy started to say something and then he lapsed
into silence and now everybody could see that he was
having trouble. Finaily kennedr said, “. . . Ah, just a

cantamisba smbaca_ M

WINIULG PFCasT.

?h-.e head went down. Ilis right foot moved back
and forth on the wooden floor. His hand kept running
through his hair, and his cyes crinkied and his face
showed more of the wetness. His wife, sitting in a
front row, stiffened and leaned forward. Kennedys do
not cry, they say. But Kennedys are human and maybe
this one has held himsclf togcther for too long, and
has used too much of his old Irish stand-up guts
Mayhe now he rates what his emotions demand. The
people in the hall scemed to be saying this, hecause they
were sifent and they were moved as they watched him
stand and live through November again.

Finally, the head came up and he went on as he
had before. But it was a night in this campaign that
cannot be forgotten Uccause what happened is so much
a part of him. _

But then there are other times when it is all dif-
ferent. The name of his brother is uscd casually and
contmudlly in his campaign and thcre are ng tears,
Omtyndhtions, And the crowds come and they mob
him because of the Name and the kids show up and
squcal for the youth the name represents, and he never
would get ail this adulation himseclf because he simply
ia not that exciting personally, The hair is uncombed
and it blows and the finper points and the voice is the
same. So arc, in many spots, the words. But it is a
differcent music this time. This is a Kennedy, but a
Kennedy without the tremeixlous cexeitement the other
one had. This one comes with music of his own, a
lower music than the brother’s. Maybe a harder music,
too. He cannot gencrate the drive that the other one
had in his personal music. And because of this, they
can fight him a little bit more. He uscs the hrother's
name without tcars and without that ov erpowcring
music and they say, who the hell is this guy coming

around here ac if he had divine right, and taking over

LR HE LU LA Al GIVING Fligt AIAA sARIIE WYLD

this statc on his brother’'s name? \Vho is this guy
who sat in the back of a black limousine and drove

through Washington with a big dog in the front next to- ..

the chauffeur and him, at 36, on the phone in the back
giving orders to half of the country? Who is he, this
rich man's son who happened to he the brother of a
President amd now wants everything in sight becanse
of it? Who is he to he coming in here just hecause
Lyndon johnson didw't make him Vice-President? Who
:s hc ;mcl what the hell do you call what he is trying
A~

But there is another way People sce him. They
say, when you look at him their way, that this is a guy
who is so inexpericnced that he only lived through a
Presidency with his brother, a Presidency that included
the Cuban missile threat and Mississippi and, above
anything, an assassination. They say that Lyndon John-
son, right after the assassination, wanted Bobby Ken-
‘ﬂ.

N

B i ¥ T TR L

“Tatyoh the phone. He didn't just call to coreote—int.

He calicd him for advice. Should he be sworn in as
President right therc in Dallas or shgnkd he wait and
come hack to Washington. And Bobby Kennedy, in his
gricf, advised him what to do. And they say, what's
the matter with having a man like this in New York?

»

Who the hell clsc do we have around here? Where is “?‘

there a Democrat in the whole state worth runring for
an office as big as Senator? Where is there one? There
isn't. There is nothing around here. This is a state
filled with the worst sct of Democratic politicians we've
cver seen. They are little lawyers who join a ncighbor-

hond alish and hanse ta mala o asnea theansh nalitieal
nooG Gitd Al ACPET 0 MART &« OTT GiCNEH pPoiiitae

connections, and they spend their lives chasing am-
bulances or smart deals and they arc all worth nothing.
Why shouldn’t we have 3 man like Bobhy Kennedy
around here?

i!.

e

But no matter whnch way they say it, they say it

hecause of his conncction with his brother. It is the
whole thing about Bohby Kennedy’s lifc so far, this
connection with his hrother, and it is one of the thmgs
that make him complex and this campaign against™
Scenator Kenncth Kcatmg one of the haggest New York
cver has had. it is the name that docs it

ﬂcrc was one morning when Kcennedy sat on the
couch in the living room of suite 11E of the Carlyle
Iiotel and he was asked about this shadow of hls
brother.

“You even have the same mannerisms,” he was
told. “The hand in the pocket, the finger pomnting.
id you always have these mannerisms?”

He answered very slowly. “Our relationship was
s0 naturai, these kinds of things never occurred to me.
\We worked together, which is something brothers
don't da. We grew up together and some of what he
was rubbed off on me and some of what I was rubbed
oif on him. For me to change any of myself now would
W},’n P—r—
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The siceves of his rumpled white shirt were rolled

Sp—Thevcollar was open. This great doom'W‘Fféﬁ"so
many of the Irish live by and ‘have in their faces

.made him look gaunt. But the bare arms, folded in-

front of him, were thick. Very thick for a guy of his
size. And the hair was bleached from summer sun.

“1 mention my brother when I talk,” he was
saying, “for a simple reason. President John F. Ken-
nedy was my brother. But President John F. Kennedy

was also the President of the United States and I was

- in that government. If T wasn't a part of that govern-

ment for over three and a half years, I wouldn’t be
running at all. Therefore, I mention it. If I wasn't
abie to producc as Attorrey General, or to atlvise
the President on Cuba or advise him on Mississippi,
I wouldn’t have been a part of that government even
if my brother was running it. So it is my record and
I talk of it. But I don't talk of him as my brother for
campaign purposes. You sce the difference.”

Yes. And it (rade sense and he was carnest. But

" life, no matter what the intcntions, has a funny way

of making all of us practical. Particularly when you

_need something. This is why bank tellers c y

emes. And it is why .

- big politicians, whe_nor-
mally would sct dogs on

tight you figure them for being queer,

-*And, a day or so later, Robert Kennedy, sitting ijl

this white campaign convcertible, pulled up at the cote-

ner of 116th Street and Lexington Avenue and crawled

through the crowd to a stage which had been set up on

the sidewalk. The mob clogged the street. They pushed
against the stores with their dresses hanging outside,
ii6th Street is the Orchard Street of East Hariem,
and they jibbered in Pucrto Rican and shrieked when
they saw him get on the stage. *

A kid running down the street with a big black
trunk he had just stolen stopped, put the trunk down,
and then got up on it so he could see better.

“Hcey, there's a lot of cops around here,” he was
told. “They'll catch you and put your bechind in jafh.”
The black face turned around. “Que?™ he said.

“You stole the trunk and the cops are going to

get you?” -t . i
The face scrowed into puzzlement. “No com-

prendo,” he said. S .

7-1:en he turned around and started to cheer for
Kennedy. A guy with us bent over and grabbed the
trunk by ene of its handles and started to pull it The
kid on the trunk turned around. “Hey, you somona-
beetch, get your hands off my trunk.”

And all around him, throughout the crowd, there
wag hop and pickpockets and honest working people
and women with bahies and smart people and dumb
people and pcople with class and people who are bums,
and they had votes. And the art of asking for votes
from a crowd like this is pandering. Any of these
political science textbook words are ridiculous here.

“I campaigned here with my brother in 1960,
Robert Kennedy said. “You were the backbone of his

suE[?rt. I come here, as my brother did before me, to

ask Tor your support again.” ——

,
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-All that was nceded to éoinplete this sybtie’
was for Robert Kennedy to hold up a picture of
his brother.
The people roared and thq held up their beer

‘-bear-rhue around Robert Kcnnedy himself m

cans and their wine bottles in paper bags, and the

romen. crying, held their babies and every word Ken-
nédy said after that was cheered.

It was not a one-shot thing, this use of the name.
He said it at every stop that day. To the Pucrto Ricans
hanging from windows in East Harlem and to the
Negroes lined up on Seventh Avenue in front of the
Hotel Theresa. There was no mistake about it.

"And then, a few days latcr, they were sitting
around Kenneth Keating’s campaign headquarters and
one of them said, “T hear she’ll be starting in for him
next week, A little tea, a few speeches. They must
think they're behind” -

“Who is she?” we asked. ~

“Jacqueline Kennedy,” he said. .

“You got to be kidding.” ‘

“You got to be-naive,” he said.

This would be, bf course, the ultimate effort in
draping a campalgn with tawdriness. But the lady, for
past performances has a large open ticket through
life and if she is to campaign for Bobby, then nothing
can be said against it. She alrcady has had her chil-
drén pose with Bobby for a magazine cover as an aid
to his campaign.

Later, in the bar at Toots Shor's, Bill O'Dwyer
came \\alkmg through and the idea of somcbody being
puzzled by this made him snort.

"What's thc mattcr vuth you? ™ he said. "You ve
Leen arcund t the Iri ish puuiumu You know “lldt you
do to win, don’t you? Wear a black suit and tie and
stand on the grave and ¢ry and then make speeches”

Because of all this, the sorrowful memory of his

"brother and the practical memory of his brother and
the constant identification with his brother, there has
| SSS—)

Sarumeeeeermmf

times it is hard to see through it

One way to sec through that haze is to talk b
those who know him well. Jimmy McShane, who used-
to wialk thesc strects as a first-grade detective and now
is the chief United States Marshal, came into George
O'Necill's place, the Coach Room, right outside of La
Guardia Field, and he had a couple of beers and ulked
about Kcnnedy.

“All T can tell you about him is somethmr a street
guy would understand,” McShane said. “Now you take
the McClcllan  Committee. He was chief counsel for it
and I worked as an investigator. When any committee
is finished in \Washington, the counsel says to the in-
vestigators thanks, good luck, and use my name as a
rcfcrence anytime, Not Bohb) Kennedy. He stayed
in that office until he had every onc of us placed. There
were 34 of us. He didn't leave until the last man was
uorkmg I know. I was the last man. What I'm telhng’
you is that this is a guy who. can think about a man's

1 M
paycheck.” -

“Uh huh,” Gcorge O'Neill said,

“Now I'm in London with this Sobien,” McShane
said. “You know all about that. I Joused up the whole
thing. I'm supposcd to be bringing him back here as
a spy and I go to sleep on the job and he sticks a knife
in himself on the plane. At any rate, we land in Lon-
don and the British authorities take him over and now
I'm at the bottom of the harrel. I put a call in to Bobby.

““You s.ob.,’” he says, ‘what did you do, tell him
to stab himself and pick London on purpose? \We'll
never get him out of there” He was Taughing. This
was the worst goof of my lifc and the guy is langhing
about it over the phone. You sce what he was deing,
he wanted to let me know right away that it was all
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1 said to him, 'fhanki.and could you plegse .

do me a favor? Call Tess and let her know that I'm all - - F— —— .
. - T ’, Hve . H o - - . S
right, will you?” Now I'm sitting there worried about . ,f I’"; going to be',mdg'ed fi ‘ht_

. my wife hearing ail these reports about a stabbing and
United States Senate on the basis of my -

.

me in trouble. So what does he say. He says, ‘I spoke

to her a hahlf hour ago.! Do you know what that does
for you? You're stuck in London and you're worried
and then you hear a thing like that? Wcll, that’s Bobby
- Kennedy and that's all I can tell you about him, because

that's all he is like.”

“You mean the man stands up for you a little bit,”
George O'Neill said.

“He goes to the wall for you,” Jimmy McShane
said. . i .

?:en, a day or so later, during one of those snatches
in a campaign when there is a little time for talk,
Kennedy was sitting in the back ¢f a car going through
Manhattan and he talked a little about himself,
*I'm supposed to be ruthless and seeking a power
base here and all that,” he was saying. I don't know.
I'm just interested in politics as a way of getting elected
to office. I'm not interested in politics for the power
of it. I'd like to work for the government. If I don't
want to work I suppose I could live off my father.

Maybe that's what they want me to do. Live off my.

father.” .

It was a primitive kind of a line. People very rarely
use lines like that. But Kennedy uses them all the time.
He likes to chiminate phrases and get to the hard fact.
If there is one reputation he brings with him which
is unanimously accepted, it is the reputation he has
for telling the truth, and telling it in a few words. They
have accused Kennedy in Washington of using his
power to run roughshod over the Bill of Rights, to
push people around and generally be the little-brother-
getting-too-big. But nobody has ever said Bobby Ken-

“nedy does not give you the right count when he talks
to you. ’

You can see that when he tatks about himself being
in New York. “If I'm g:alng to bc‘ judged for tl'm_umt_@

—— ST s T L LT =

.

3y

accent, or that I lived in Virginia and

hagen’t been in New York in a long

time, then all right...I cahn’t do any- .

tlling dbout ito e 5 e

»

States Scnate on the basis of my Boston accent or that
I live in Virginia and haven’t been in New York a long
time, then all right, judge me that way and I cahw't
do anything about it.”

There was no plea and no snide remark about it
Just a2 guy stating facts. And then, when he warms up,
he begins to use facts and he sticks by them closely
and thcy tumble out of him ind the finger begins to
jab and there is a little fire in the blue eyes and you

can sec where his reputation as a fighter comes from

ﬂcy say I was personally responsible for having

the F. B. I. go to those reporters in the middle of the _

night during the stecl price fight. How can they say
that when they know it isn't right? I didn’t even lmow

it was being done. It was a mistake and I took credit .

for itz But 1 did not do it personally. Your reporters
in Washington knew that. Did you ever talk to them
about it? Did you cver go to them and ask thern about
it? Did they cver tell you that I had the F. B. L. go
around in the middle of the night? No. Because they
now it isn’'t true. I had Nick Katzenback tell the
F. B. L to plcase interview Bcthichem Steel people
they were not going to raise _gl_-_ifcs, bt i e

. ._.\-frmr«;uj-«m!- m‘_‘ruwm' i anm—




|rcporters who took down thc stoq huenb&l{g
ytogctcverybodycmcunedbypboneu

place of business, not his home, and to request an

appointmcntSnmebodymtheF B. L got eager and

ran out in the middle of the night Your reporters in

Washington know that. So how can any one here say’

that I ordered that?”
Then, from this quadmess and finger pointing, he

can relax and smile a little and talk about things you-

thought he was a Puritan about. Bobby Kennedy hates,
ey always said, and this i why he was the most
ficctive Attorney General agauut organized crime
that we've ever had.

But there was one day, over a cup of cofiee, when
Bobby talked about Joey Gallo, the Brooklyn gangster
who was surc he was really Richard Widmark

“He came inte my office one day, and said some-
thing about it being a nice place to hold a crap game.
Then he said he had considerable influcnce in Brooklyn

and he would like tor help my brother and me with the

campaign. [ said, 'If you really want to help us, you

can tell everybody that you are voting for Nixon.” Then
he said that if we ever needed anything done or if
somebody was bothering us, he'd be glad to take care
of it. I told him, na thank you, I didn’t have any need
to have somebody murdered this year.”

He laughed and showed a lightness that was not

supposed tc be there.
So now he is in New York, this one with a sad

face, and his hand is out and he runs for office and his .

campaign is confusing because people still think of his
brother so much. But he has not been beaten off sum-
marily and if he is going to be beaten at all it is not
going to be by much. He is the only one who ever
could have come around here as he has.

“He has a pretty good name going for him,” Bob
Wagner, the Mayor, sajs. Yes, he has. »
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his brother, and he always will be con-
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November 16, 1964

Honorable John Edgar Hoover

Director -

Department of Justice

F.B.I.

Washlngton, D. C.
et Dear Mr. Hoover:

On November 22 at 9:00 AM, Mass will

be celebrated in St. Matthews Cathedral,
Washington, in memory of President Kennedy.

I wdnted you to know in case you might like

to attend. /

FaT

Sincerely, LS
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UNITED STATES GOWER  {ENT

M emorandum

TO  :Mr, Bvans  DATE:

SullVOn o —r—
- Tarel
Trotter e
FROM * Tele. Roowm
Hoines

SURJECT:

INFORMATION CONCERNING

A} Complainant called at 12¢ 11-24-64, and br1U
! spoke with Extra-Duty Supervisor of the '
Special Investigative Division, apparently drinking, /R

stated he had a few moments ago turned off the television set

after watching a rep Eitedly musical entertainment show wherein

Senator-Elect Robert Kennedy was interviewed Ly S avis, Jr,
According to- he does not approve of elected

representatives of our country appearing on a musical show c}
and particularly being interviewed by a Negro who is married 1;1

to a white woman. i
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ACTION:

None. For information.
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‘ The President stated that he had previously talked with the Director abou
the fact that the Depg(tment of Justice was reemploying a number of individuals who had

worked on the Bobby Kennedy campaign. The President asked how many of this number .
had been re-émployed. 1 tois him I knew of only a few; however, a discreet check would "

be made. He asked if there had been as many as three or as many as seven. I told him
I did not know; however, I would advise him after a check had béen made. He stated he
would like to know as soon as possible. He then asked if these people had been re-
investigated. I told him no such requests for investigations had been made and that it
was doubtful if such requests would be made. He stated that the re-employment of these

people could prove very embarrassing to the Administration and that after he gets the \
-facts from the FBI he plans to raise hell with Katzenbach regarding this matter.
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(2) W= should attempt to find out discree:ly the sames of the individua.ls\
¢ being re-employed in the Department of Justice after these same indivic .:ls had worked

in the political campaign in New York for Bobby Kenncdy. I will pass this information
on to Moyers or Valentl verbally so that nothing will be written in tuis regard.
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Novamber 22, 1952 .

. S
flonorable Robert F. Kenncdy
Hickory Hill , i
4700 Chain Bridre Rozd s |
LicLean, Virzinia {
Cear Eob: %
Viords fall me wien I try to tell you how' 3
. 30y
grieved Tam over the torribls trozedy of i22 Goath of - §
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wfEEmETEN Specia.l ngent called trom the Hill at approﬂmtely
*‘:—’ 1C:25 a.m. this morning, He is discreetly covering the hearings involving the
inv.-nsion of privacy being conducted by Senator Edmrd Long (D-Mo.). Eleniy 7
(Kb beT r Bob Kennedy was the ﬁrst witness t.hie morning. He obviouely Tp s,
;LTm_rE_‘qus appear in an attempt to refute the statements made by Roy Cobn .52
.x4 .7esterday that Kennedy had engaged in slmlldagzery in getting Life Magazine to i
. prepare an expose on Hoffa so that Kennedy himself conld receive nationwide - *+#¥<Zz.
"~ publicity. Kennedy denied these statements. He stated he merely referred a Life ':-5'—
-1 reporter to certain sources. This, of course, is not true inasmuch as memoranda -
4 m Life Maga.zine mes clearly mdica.te that Kennedy did enme in such skullduggery. )

. -

n.‘f. i 1 b
-

.,.;,s._ o There was a sharp exchange betweea Senator Long a.ndKennedy. h e
Kennedy told Senator Long's subcommittee that if the subcommittee desiredto do
1 any investig'at:lon, they should investigate their own praz,tlces. Senator Long took .-
;' tl'.iu task for this statement. There was no mention of the FHI in this heated

.f. :~~-ge. A complete summary memoranchm will be seat through toda.y “‘““‘
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It is subject's recollection that the .
. .information consisted of some papers found in a taxi S PR
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];\D " Subject made an intment for personal meeting
- ¥ -with the individual fr This individual never g
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* that he did not keep the appointment with the subject
because he learned there was considerable interest -

.dn subject and very likely under surveillance,
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3 FO2 DIRECTOR, FBI Miss Gandy_]
| omee s, R
g , SUBJECT: CHARACTER INATION QF EDWARD KENNEDY
) AND ROBERE’KENNEDY AND PETER LAWFORD \-f

MISCELIANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING ; Puy

® Enclosed are eight coples of letterhead
memorandum which 1s self-explanatxry. The confidential B‘\“)

source who furnished his information to
s This information is being furnished
= to the Bureau for information and any appropriate action
; deemed adviseable,
4 It is noted that this inforpation i1s nebulous
i and vague and it is not anticipated that hwill A0
¥. logically be receiving information regarding any future
g detalls of the alleged plot. It may be that some information

has been received by the Bureau from other divisions similar,
There is no indication that this plot is something which would
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develop locally in Wana talk of such
2 plot among the Italla element would not be an
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X unusual expectation in view of the former Attorney General's
4 attacks on organized crime in this country.
x No further action is being taken in this matter 3
e by The Bureau will be advised ¥n the i
n even e crmant obtains any fu&'ther information conce: ng 2
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the Italian outfit (La Cosa
wants to and allegedly are making plans to attack
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, STATES DEPARTMENT O¥ JJ': _icE

FEDZRAL BUARAU OF INVESTICGATION .

August 3, 1955

mam SIRYRCTs Charactew

Assassination Plot Against
United States Senators

: Edsard Kennedy and Rodbert
Kennedy and Peter lawford

965, 8 confidential source -
who has furmished reliabdle

inted with

This scurce recently hunod from an indli-
vidual wvha: he was not ina gg:iucn to identify that

} in this ecount

charmattars of United States Senators Edaward Kemedy

and Robert Kennedy and thelir brother-in-law Peter
lawford, This is allegedly t0 bo accomplished

with outfit associates of Frenk Sinatre

for their women to be placed in capronlising
ut.unu.onn in the presence of any or all of the

two Kennedys and Peter lawford,
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The confidential source who fumished this
information was not in a position to svaluate its
reliabllity or to approximate tices, places, and
details of how this alleged chamacter assassination

earried out.

*This 2ocumont conta’ns nolther recoramend-
ations cor conciusions of "¢ FoL It is the
property of the IOl znd is loxzed to your
agency: it and its conicnts zoe not to be dis-
tributed outside your agency.”
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, UNITED STATES G.2%, (MENT | _ -
Memorandum I
to, . MR. TOLSON = Ttk 1/22/65
't? ; 7o c¢ Mr., Belmont
FROM A. H. B‘lmnt : Xr. Mohr
{ & Mr, Del.oach .
dﬁ i Hr. Glle
SURJECT: A}dé /"‘ Fre7 ’, Mr. Rosen
NEVW YORK TIMES ARTICLE, 7/18/65, Mr. McAndrews

CONCERNING ORGANIZED CRIME

On the morning of 7/22/65, Assistant Director Gale and-i talked
with Section Chief William Hundley of the Organized Crime - -Sectlon of
the Department, in my office, with reference to the NY Times article of
7/18/65 which makes false and vicious statements concerning thke Bureau's
activities in the field of organized crime, R

I outlined to Mr. Hundley the sustained, vigorous campaign which
we ‘have conducted against elements of organlzed crime, and payticularly
La Cosa Nostra, looking toward a breakdown in theé dlscipline,.efficiency
and control of La Cosa Nostra, so that we could infiltrate it and
ultimately destroy it. I pointed out that this has been a sustained,
hard campaign, and that we are being successful, as shown by the results
so far against top men of La Cosa Nostra and the results in local
communities throughout the country, such as Chicago and Youngstown,
where we have- prOV1ded information permitting local authorities to take

action, ..

I told Mr, Hundley that, in the face of the terrific effort we
have put into this work, an article such as that in the NY Times, and
the subsequent interview with the press by the Attorney General, are
in effect a “knife in the back" to the FBI, and I wanted him to know that
the Director and all of us are outraged by this, -

Omamm - <o

I referred to the Times article statement that a young Justice
Department.lawyer siated the FBI stopped sending information on the
Bobby Baker case and, by inference, on organized crime to the Department
immediately upon the death of President Kennedy, I stated this.was
absolutely false, and I asked Mr., Hundley if he knew who this 1awyer was,
Hundley said he did not know. He said he had talked to reporter Graham,
as Graham wanted to do an article on the Internal Revenue:Service
difficulties before the Long Committee, and that his conversation had
ijbeen primarily dealing with these IRS difficulties. Hundley said he
fkrew nothiing about the Lobby Baker investigation, and when Graham asked
jabout this investigation.he so advised Graham and told him it had nothing
0 do with organized crime.' He did not know whether Graham had talked
to somcone clse ou the Baker investigation., He said he asked Graham it
he wanted to talk to other members .of his section, and Graham said it‘l

was not .necessary_‘. / 7; "y (/x 7 . ’ ’ , ! c‘:-
AHB:CS;H l‘(d?)—-g'a:' L;‘:-,‘{‘ NOT -,—-GQF'FWUBH :
1
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Hundley said 1t was not true that there.had been any let-up in ﬁ~-'
the fight against organized crime, following the death of President -
Kennedy, as far as the FBI was concerned, or that there had been any
diminution in reports to the Organized Crime Section from the ¥FBI. He1
aade it very clear that he had not made such statements to Graham,

‘ﬁ#r

Hundley said he knew that Graham had talked to Ron Goldfarb, who
used to be an attorncy in the Organized Crime Section but Ieit the
Departument to work on the senatorial campaign of Bobby Kennedy, and he
aoted that Goldfarb, through his previous employment, had probably talked

to other attorneys in the artment. Hundley did.not actually put the
finger gon Goldfarb. *
-————’ - -

- I then discus:ied the Attorney\\General's pres onference with
Joe Mohbat, of the Associated Press, on 7/20/65, and ™1 said that the
AP dispatch on this interview certailnly was misleading and left the
impression with us that we were being knifed in the back. I pointed
\out that the whole tenor of the interview was that the FBI had not been
in the organized crime field until Bobby Kamnedydrove us into it, and
after he left the FLI ceased its activity until AG Katzenbach renewed
the pressure, and that the extent of activity in the organized crime
investigative field was, in effect, how much pressure the AG applied.
I reiterated that the FBI had never let un: that the AG had indicated we
aad to use hundreds of agents on the assassination, and this was true,
ibut it did not affect our drive on organized crime.

FHEHE VIR

- _.._..p-A IM'MM‘-‘?H ot
e A

The AG further indicated jealousy existed in the various agencies *?
and specifically mentioned the FBI. I pointed out the extent of our ,
cooperation with otiher agencies and with local authorities, and again a
pinpointed such places as Chicago and Youngstown to show this., I men-
tioned that the Department had indicated that 60% of the convictions in
organized crime were the result of IRS cases; and advised that, as a

g

v
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matter of fact, many of these cases were the result of information we had :é
furnished IRS., I pointed out the extent of our dissemination to other 5
agencies. I pointed out again that our continuous campaign is aimed at i'

lthe structure of La Cosa Nostra and the eventual wrecking of this organiza13
{!tion. Mr. Hundley said he was aware of this. He said the figure of

-iso was used in an elfort to get IRS out of the trouble it was in with

--vhe Long Comuittee,

Mr. Ilundley said that he was present during the Attorney Generalts
conference with Mohh~t, and that he did not come away with the idea ¥
.‘that the AG was doiuny other than defending the FBI, IRS, and the other’
agencies. lHe said the AG did say that the FB1 was a professional
organ1zation and tock the approach at 1f it had a job to do, 1t would

s A i
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.. TOLSON ' S

do it and handle the investigation and did not need Department attorneys
looking over its shoulder. I told him this was correct. He said thnzi'
the AP dispatch was not complete and did not cover other things that the .
AG said. I told him that, regardless of what was sald, the public and -
papers like the Times would go oun what was released in the AP dispatch,
and certainly this gave another opportunity for such papers to attack
the Bureau on the inference that the FBI was not doing its job, had to.bhe

J forced into the job, and was prone to jealousy. :

7( - I told Mr. Hundley that I wanted to make it clear that the Director
11 and the Bureau were outraged by this situation and felt that we were

being knifed in the back, despite the continuous and strenuous campaign
i{we had been conducting in the field of organized crime. I told him the

l Director had been in touch with the AG concerning this this moxning, to
‘express his feelings on the matter,

During the discussion, when we were referring to any diminution.
in reports to the Organized Crime Section and I was pressing Mr. Hundley,
he stated that therc had been a cutdown in the intimate details of our
investigation in our invéstigative reports sent to the Department, but
this had nothing to do with the assassination of President Kennedy,
nor the volume of recports or prosecutable information contained in
the reports that had Leen sent isg® over.

;
{
i
|

I told him this was true and he knew why, namely that because of
the leak from our report in the Las Vegas skimming operations we had .
stopped sending such intimate details to the Department (results of our
aicrophone coverage). I told Mr. Hundley we had so advised the Attorney
General some time ago. Mr. Hundley was aware of this and stated he had
merely raised it because some of the attorneys in the Organized Crime
Section would have rccognized this change in reports and wondered

about it. lle made it clcar that he does not discuss tters of this
with the attorneys in his _sectio : : .
e WL o Ty
| I told ir, Hund¥ey that we \are going ahead with 63' u§¥;i ed

Jcampaign against La Cosa Nostra ard other elements of olganized crime,
. Yalthouzh I did not xnow whether the Long Committee hearings would blunt
1] { the weapons we have been able to use in this drive. Mr, Hundley said that

o
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i Ihg had his fingers c:ossed copcerning these hearings. —
s vaj/ e.-”\»-:u,o.f-,-..% R Py, W & A, dewr ’ A .
For iniormation. During\t discussiyn I did not receive any

inpression that Mr, Hundley w Te nsible fqr any slanted thinking: =

lagainst the Burg u, or that he was other than cooperatiya with the Bureau.
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[ Valle dlscussing auother matter with the Attarney G ) i

cacral,
bo acteod i€ 1 i tad read G*aha.n's picce {n tho New York Tixes thls r-oraing.
1 rezlied Lot § 3id; that the thing that coacerns e §s there is talk ia
' (wmiam( }_m_ﬂy'atimun. Bosaldthatmthomymnotthc

m‘hﬁt -»J:lv-'-rnﬂm /)/A “?L /&J/!) 7€ {14

A
I ccntioned the follow who had beea ia Eundley's Divisioa 0
= Bnd went wii forn.er Attarnoy Genssal Ksazedy, bectitedtilewas N
I

Tl

Goldlary oz’ it Colcfasrd ig not with Eenctor Eomueyy uow. I stated he
8penis coa.b,:ablo time visiting with puople in the Legnstrent and § -
think gie £end him stulf aad X kaow Eob Kenaedy bas bsca able to plant - >
etorica 'r.. 2t New York Times and Saturday Svealng Poct where ke has -
contas, I itzicd Kennedy 8 very hostile to rae and hla.mes me for kis

Vet St A Lt e
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ot Ladn: seiceted €0 run for Vice Precident with President Jobnson, - N
wu_.;iauutt:ue. 1 statod I do think there is too much talk down among N

Eus2ley. wmseclings,
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Goisanm io cagable of ealarzing it; that thi3 smay Lo just & revrite of whiat

727 57377-/780 |
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h,: :‘.id Laiore. Xsald it cowld be; that I Loow the Now Yorz Tices is - im-
do to wej taat a reporter prcparcd &n article rozarding crine 1 .
c‘ tistics and the article wes quits {scteal ané qulto fevarable; that the g
Tolvee K %erumscnﬁarandtc.gnmtosmdanmmup&atm -
:;_1:-@.. srable to the FDL that ho o5 since resigaod from the New York Times 3
Do = 2 18 now with Header's Liocot, 18214 a fcllow like Grabam, who is =L
Ca o td brozdentiaz out things, canexpandon(hb,sudldothﬁ:ktharo 3 e
Feln -3 been some talking dowa {n Eundley®s Division. b’ 3 R
= - =il
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The &ttoracy Ceaaral statod ke will speck to BUl; that he Sas
spaisen ta bl bejore; Luit Bundley denles I 1k ke and de (tas Attarncy
Ceneral}ices oot talcz it da, 2 elsted £ GO oot guepect tucsley st sll bat
tiigk here &2 a ek of disclpling siowa the lne sed teut i sould rot tolerzle
such & taln; in ¢ FEL . _ ' _

I ctated that {2 batlds op and discuesed the Eﬁcut: I entountered
s tae clilces o taa Best Coast and what I 323 Gono to correct thens, .

At tae eoatiusion of cur corverestion, altcr dissusting snsther
retice, the ~ttaracy Geacral ayain statad he iy goln: to zpsak to Sila ‘
Euadley; ot he 230s oot like that goy move than L ¢2; and tust o is golng -
to Qo sunceliin; abadl it §f Le Bas to brins sone pecale out i there, '

Very truly yours,
TER

dGha £ ac Boover _ '
Direstar - . - .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

_L_ Page&g) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or mote of the following statements, whmw
indicated, explain this deletion. ;’

m/l)elemd under exemption(s) _bl with no segregable

matarial availahla for mlesse to you,

[ HE— e ] T AmA e ATARS SRSE 8% AT

[T] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

[0 Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[C] Document(s) originating with the following govemment agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will

be advised of availability upon return of the material {o the FBI.

Page(s} withheld for the following reason(s):

' | ™ () e .
- I'OF your 1nionnacion:
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UNITED STATES .« NMENT l )
oS DIRECTCR, FBI ) DATE: 10/23/65
: - | - | "
F * SAC, WFO (62-%) ATTENTION: FBI LABORATURY %
sUBJECT: JOHN FITZGER:1D KENNEDY | P | : _[‘ oL
REQUEST FOR ILNDWRITING COMFARISON < 1ll - ek e

wnclosed to the 3Sureau is a business carqf‘ with rr' 0.
the name of JUCUIT FITZGERA LNNEDY / United States Senate,
kassachusettu, on which aﬁpears the signature, JaCK

/ RLNNLDZL  nlso enclosed 15 a check dated February 9, 1959,
on the First llational Clty Bank of New York, paid to the
order of .ectern Union in the awount of $58.91 on which

o arrears the signature JOIIN KENNELC(.

i;L\ L.ise Ej;ﬂJ.HuVELLU Lxecutive Secretary to
Jenator LvBhul‘al_ungLQ£~cf New Yorl:, advised on Gctober 25,
1965, that tle Senator had obtained from the publishers,
Harper-Rowe, liew York, New York, a business card with the
name of JOHN | ITwG:RALD KiNNEDY upon which appears the
siznature of J4 .CK wNHEDY... hiss NUVILILU stated that the
senator is quiteé interested in knowing if this signature
is an origincl of his late brother, the President.

Lr:. LVELYN LINCOLN, Forrer Personal Secretary
- to the late lresicdent KENNEDY, furnished a checl: dated
J—  February 9, 1959, drawn on the First Uational Gity Dank
cf New York, ald to the order of Vestern Union in the
arwcunt of q5“.,x, 7hich was signed by the late I'rcesident.
Mrs. LINCULN stated that the business card in question
she believes tears the signature cf the rresident; however
she did not ruow whether it was deone by an automatic
sirnituie Tacicine. 3he stated, however, that 1t ‘was probably

P
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wFO 62-0

£

not done by an automatic signature machine inasmuch as she’
" believes this card was signed prior to the time they had a
signature machine in their office. . The Document Section
is requested to make appropriate handwriting comparison to
ascertain whether this is an authenic signature on the
business card. ‘

L™

Document Section is Tequested to return both
exhibits to wFU upon completion of examination.

e
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" JOHK FITZGERALD KENNEDY | | R
o REQUEST FOR HANDWRITING COMPARISON

Reurlet 10127/55 ‘,

" The buaineps card beari.ng the purported signahxro "Jack Kennuiy‘ a
. along with the unpaid check to Western Unlon bearing the slgnature i
"John Kennedy,* &1 returned herewu:h. | - if
Faor your infi rmation, no determinaticn can be made concerning )y =
tiie authenticity of ti.e questioned signature on the business card because =

of the limited naturc of the mat available. This material shouldbe &

" returned to the offic. of to with appropriate expla.natlon. =

Enclosures (3) k‘* Le&t‘ J

'sguﬂdetz £ My

1]
..I‘mnﬂm—a-u«.nnﬂf\arwugxfynms&wWF—#M!@w . b,
R AR
L K . v L

Note: Based on memo dated 11/1/65 W, D. Griffith
' to Mr. Conrad, same captlon.
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*"  UNITED STATES RNMENT
M emorandum
. 1 - Mr. Conrad y
TO :  Mr. Cofvtf' ' . pate: 1/1/65
FROM : W. D. GrﬂﬂtW\ W ) e
SURJECT: SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY S ¥
REQ T FOR EXAMINATION QE.. .. :
‘D C- _f_'J_AC NNED_j SIGNATURE __,
l‘ o TO ASCERTAIN AUTHENTICITY

Washington Field Office (WFO) has referred to us a request from - -
Senator Robert F. Kennedy for examination of a "Jack Kennedy" signatu.re a.ppearing
on a business card to ascertain if it is genuine, R

- e - ———— o O - ® 3

The request was made on behalf of Senator Kennedy by Miss Angela Nove].lo,
Executive Secretary, who advised that the Senator had obtained this card from the
publishers Harper-Rowe, New York, New York. ' The name John Fitzgerald Kennedy,
U. S. Senate, Massachusetts, is imprinted on the business card and above the
printed name appears an ink written, scarcely legible, signature "Jack Kennedy. st
An uncashed check dated 2/9/59, in the amount of $58. 91, payable to Westem Uniop/
and signed '""John Kennedy' was furnished as a sample of the late President's a.r.[

- authentic signature for comparison with the questioned writing on the business cayd.

OBSERVATION: From a preliminary scrutiny it is unlikely that any technical .
determination can be made concerning the authenticity of the questioned signature
with only one'known" signature available for comparison. This one known signature
on the uncashed check was made available by Mrs. Evelyn Lincoln, former

| Personal Secretary of the late President, and she undoubtedly has additional
signatures available which might be used as k:nown _;tz;ndards ’\.;,_.. / /7 {
ACTION: 1. If the Director desires that v&e coni‘ply with Senator Kennedy's request,
we will endeavor to obtain additional known signatures so that an a.deq_ua.te examination

can be made.
ex112 e N v-4 1955

desires, —— . —
2. If the Director,/we can return the submitted material with a report that
based on the limited material available, no determination can be made. (This might

well result in the rubm1ssmn of additional "known' signatures with a renewed request

arexaminatiop. )., (S és

1 - Mr. -Belmont -

1 - Mr. Mohr N

1- Mr. DeLoach dkjﬁ
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,\“' “UNITED STATES NMENT

Memomn um

susject: | INSTALLATION CF WIRE TAPS AND EICROPZONE
: DISCLATITZRS EY ATTCANEY GENERAL KATZENDACH
AND FOBLIR ATTORNZY GENERAL KENNEDY

The "Washington Post™ of 12/20/65 reflects an article entitled
Zeccusations Over Electronic Spying Place FBI in Awkward Position.” This
~cicle oxriginally appeared in the “Los Angeles Times." The article

includes the paragraph: "The strong indication is that Attorney General
Kicholas deB. Katzenbach snd his predecessor, Robert F. Keansdy, were
unaware of the FBI bugging in these so-called organized crime cases.”™

The author of this article, Kraslow, called me during the atter-i
noon of 12/20/65. He stated he wanted the FBI to know that the "!ash:lnzton
Post* had taken several paragraphs of his original article rather than
including the entire thing. He stated his article, as it appeared in the

"Los Angeles Times,” was much broader and justified the FBI1's position as to
the placing of wire taps and microphones, - Kraslow asked to speak to me
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neitker Kennedy nor Katzenbach had ever approved FBI microphone :lnsta.llaﬁse

~ It should also be noted that Senator Edward Long told 1‘.4 B. Fb"
chols last week that Katzenbach had advised him that the FBI h. never\
ceived the-_approval of Bobby Kennedy to install microphones. 1 ~ L
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% After mentioning the above matter to Mr. Tolson telep 5
12/20/65, I went over to see the Lttorney General at 2:30 p.m. this date.
I made reference to the "Washington Post® article and additionally told |/
him that J had heard from other sources that former Attorney General j__"
Eennedy: had disclaimed approving FBI microphone installations., I told —_:
~ Katzenbach that obviously this was no time for feuding in the family and —
that I- wa.nted:to make certain that he fully understood the approval that ,{l

fccmer Attorney Geperal Kennedy had given with respect to i m?fcrbphc?es. -~
A~ .
OH told Katzenback that Kennedy had approved) o2 hn‘J:l.ndj:’:l.dual

: -=nnedy had read and signed a memorandum dated August 17, 19613, in which
te procedures to be used in the installation . of microphones ero fully
-.'o_..linod. I stated that while this pertained to microphone: urvo:l.llances
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Urpek:e, Vuire taps. I then added that insofar as microphones werg: concerno:l{i 3
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in the New York City area, nevertheless, this was approval of ‘microphons
p'oced._res which easily could be copstrued by anyone as fugn.uthority -

:.nsc:ar 48 such proceaures were concernea regafd" OI T Qy.l.oca'l::.on. “
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Deloach to Mr, Tolson 12/20/6S5
Re: Installation of Wire Taps and Microphones

I told the Attorney General that he should also know that
Kennedy, while in Chicago in 1963, was asked by former Assistant Director
Evans, who was traveling with xonn.dy at Kennedy's request, to listen to
a microphone conversation which emanated from the ﬁti

was a tape recording from a microphone and that
he complimented the ¥FBI over its handling of this matter. The tape

recording concerned pay offs from Cosa Nostra to Chicago policemen.

information. Ne stated this this was somewhat hard to believe inasmuch as
Kennedy had told him he did not know of such installations by the FBi.
stated the above facts clearly refuted this claim. Katzenbach told me
thnt these facts did not, of course, mean that former Attorney General
xgnnody had cleared microphons installations in Las Vegas, Nevada. He

stated that this issus was thse bone of contention at the present tims. I

told him that it was inconceivable to me that a man could serve as the
head of the Department and receive a continuous flow of information and
not realize where such information was coming from. Katzenbach told me
that the Department had not received information taken from microphones
]in Las Vegas by the FBI. He stated this has alvays been his understanding.
I told him that somxeone has certainly lead him down the wrong path inas-
much as we had furnished the Department, and specifically the Organized
Crime Section, considerable information taken froam microphones and that

it would be perfectly chvicus,  even to an inexperienced layman, how =much

il information was being procured. I told him furtber that admittedly, for
{{security reasons, the FBI had found it necessary to cut off the flow of
such information after it appeared that our sources were being jeopardized,
| he Attorney General made no comment in this regard.

l‘ Attorney General Katzenbach seemed rather stunned over the above

The Attorney General attempted to change the subject by stating
that he thought that the current case against our personnel in Las Vegas,
which had been brought on by Edward Bennett Williams, would be thrown out
of court. HNe stated that he disliked the idea of removing this case to
Federal court inasmuch as he thought the matter could be fully handled in
state court, He added that to remand this matter to Federal court wodld
prevent state authorities from learning of issues they were entitled to.
know about. He stated he felt the Statute of Limitations was a good basis
for throwing the case out of court and furthermo appeared that Levensen,
the plaintiff, would definitely attempt to call off the case once the:

‘ PFederal Government attempted to obtain an affidavit from him, The
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Attorney General added that Levensen, of course, fully realized that ﬂis
association with Cosa Nostra hoodlums and the "skimming off"™ process should
{ (20t be revealed under any circumstances. !( N

Continued on next pPage...
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Deloach to Mr. Tolson 12/20/65
Be: Installation of Wire Taps and Microphones

- The Attorney General stated that both Senator Long and Edward
Bennett Williams were somewhat confused over the differentiation between
wire tanpning and leasmad lirne microphones, He stataed that despite thiz
confusion, Senator Long would feel that the invasion of privacy involved
in the installation of microphones would be just as bad as the usage of
wire taps. I told the Attorpey General that while this may be true, it
should be noted that no one had ever talked to Senator Long about the
Justification involved in installing the leased line microphones, I stated
that when you consider the number of lives saved, the hundreds of
thousands of dollars that the U, 8. Government was being bilked out of,

and the very valuable intelligence gained by the FBI in its fight against
crime. then it apnaarsd that the invasion of privacy theze palad to
insignificance, The Attorney General stated that he didn't think Long
would understand this or go along with it at all. I told the Attorney
General it was certainly vorth a try inasmuch as no one had faced Long

and leveled with him thus &r. The Attorney General admitted this.

R

[ -

Upon leaving, I told the Attorney General that I hoped that the
information furnished to him would prevent further disclaimers on either
his or former Attorney General Kennedy's part. The Attorney General statec

1t that he had naver attempted to disclaim snrthing himself however,
repeated that Bobby Xennedy had distinctly told him he knew nothing about
FBI installation of microphones, I stated that the above facts clearly
brought into focus the fact that former Attorney General Kennedy did not
knowv what he was talking about, Katzenbach asked if he could see the
memorandum in question dated August 17, 1961, which Kennedy signed. X
told him that I would be very happy to show him this memorandum,

ACTION:

.
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It clearly scems that both Attorney General Katzenbach and
‘former Attorney General Kennedy are attempting to "leave us to the wolves™
if allowed to do 8o, I think the above visit was valuable from the
standpoint of putting Katzenbach on record that we clearly know the facts
and will not hesitate to use them if necessary. I will show him the
above—amentioned memorandum this afternoon,
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SEE ADDENDUM ON PAGE 4...
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ADDENDUN 12/20/63

C. D. DeLoach to Mr. Tolson 12/20/65
Re: Installation of Wire Taps and Microphones

P

Attorney General Katzenbach called me at 5:20 p.=., 12/20/65,
and stated that he had been thinking about our conversation. He
mentioned that he did not want to leave me with the impression that he
personally was trying to separate himself from any responsibility as
to the FBI's actions, He sated he, of course, could pnot vouch for what
Bobby Kennedy might say, however, he himself would clearly live. up to
his responsibilities. He also stated that he sincerely hoped that the

‘isituation did not come to pass in which former Attorney General Kennedy
ll
L

/| would make one claim and the FBI would make another type of claiﬁ. He
stated this would be entirely bad for the Department. ; . -
L,___ WM’*&L. . a"’w M‘BHJM -
I told' thé Attorney Go;Lrnl that we,\ of course, are not\ I~
anxious to start a feud with eithér him of Kennedy; however, we merely
want to keep the facts straight and did not want the over-all impression
tc get cut that the PBI had operated in an uncontrollable manner in

these activities. The Attorney General stated he did not think this
would happen.

I later went around to the Attorney General's office and showed
him the memorandum dated August 17, 1961. The memorandum, of course,
Y

was not left with . \\\\\\
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The FBI is in an awkward

tion over assertions that it
illegally wsed electronie

devicer :
It was dong in Las Vegas, lt

In Las Vegas, after leasing
from the telephone com-
under a dummy name,
¢ FBI planted—ar caused to
. planted—highly sensitive
tronic bugs in the offices
hotel owners and gnblmg

There were no uenms, Juxt no
ments.

The FBI clearly is embar-
d, President Johnson, [t

concerned

tronic eavesdropping by the

I maw somuromies Imnnr.
o; may combromise lmpor

t gambling and rackets'
cases now undn.hvetﬂgction.i
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. they melred befare the Sen-
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_Place FBI i in Awkward Posmon

hotel and gambling industries,
raised the bugging issue when

ate Rulex Commiitiee in Feb-

sociated in various business
deals and both refused to tes
tify, inwoking . the Fifth
Amendment's protection| -
umm possible le!-ma'imina-

Bot.h also clalmed that their
right to privacy of commun-

ication was unlawfully invad-
ad hr as“Raker it A4 “g.nl-
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of Government.”
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deB. Katzenbach and his

as possibly much brosder and:
more invidiouse——""n .
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it aiso is & distinet possibili-
ty that at least the Levinson
portions of telephone conver-
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during the bugged period were
monitored by the FBL

The FBI eavesdropping in
Las Vegaz and elsewhere ap-
pears to have occurred be
tween 1981 and 196S.

The strong indication is that
Attorney General Nicholas

predscessar, Robert . Kenne-
dy, were unaware of the FRI
bugging in these so-called or-
mlzedcrlmeans.

At 3 minimum, the bugs
used by the FBI in Las Vegas
transmitted all conversation
in 3 room. While not consti-
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syzoraile H. . Grc.,s
Zlouza of swps ceataiives ‘ _ ( N
V/ashington, D. C. &US15 ' -

iy dear Congressman : }\)OL’ INESS /' ,(. R /,/

. ~eferoice iz made to the tclszhone conversaiion
aieh vou 2nd ..r. EzlLoaca lad b §i45 5. . yesterday.

£

~or your information, ond as a follow-up oa the i
sasrcessondencs Ve C::Chc.Il”Cu Iast wack, Iam enclocing o copy _ g
e a rolease whiza was made available o e press yesterdoy . i
2liarnooca. ) -
. Ay (o]

_ '/ B

iy asseciates jein me o ciprecsing apprcciatisa - ’ i

Lo your cloce ;.:.-:..-:.:t in tae gperations I Lus F5L S s N
5
— - g z

Sincersly yours, \ a i

, . 6 FEE 28 1957 - 0o

s M = c2BAR HOQUZT —SENT FRous —_— Eo

I . ,_,.‘,,..’;—J' b , EC'lORS OFFICE . }
- & H
1'--‘-0 121236 5-23p £

v Tm e U
anslouers L BY rl:'j:a}v/ . .}/ ? ?‘
1 -.Mr. DeLoaci A 72 g g ‘ 0‘ 7 :

1- Mr. Wick _. 5.:..;:'-«‘ NOT «;:f.:.‘.‘:"“
i- Mr. Gale’- t 199 rEg v ..;"

’ v NOTE: Tue ‘enclosure is a copy of the Deceinber 11, 19€6, press release,”' -
wcgether with cepies of the july 7, 1961, and Aagust 17, 1961 memoranaa

! from C. A. Evans to Mr. Bolmont and the Avgust 17, 1961, memorandum’
—— signed by Robert Fl. Tennedy. The August 17, 1961, memorandum s1gned
- by Keunady aa. v)rev.ously been furnishcd to \,ongressman Gross as an ' -

gt ‘fq’wl‘¢ﬂﬁ?m&ﬁx'.u?3,hmv-ig ,-.aﬁpm_-r»m-a-\
ST T Ty

T enclosure to tiie Dircctor's letter to Gross dated December 7, 1966.
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UNITE.' STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIJE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INYESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C, 20535

; FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE | = :
DECEMBER 11, 1966 b

FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover {oday labeled as "absolutely

inconceivable the December 10, 1966, statement of Senator Robert F.

P S TR S
TR L R

Kennedy -- a statement in which Mr., kemedy implied that Mr. Hoover
had,been misinfox)med'concerning Mr. Kennedy's knowiedze of he use
of electronic listeniag devices by the FBI during his tenure « Aftorney
General in 1961-54, Senator Kgnnedy's stateﬁxent attached @ ".iter
dated February 17, 1966, from a former FBI employee, Mr.. wourtney

A. Eva.s, which reflects that Mr, Evans "'did not discuss the use’ of

RGN TR AR RN B 1 DY A BRI 2 om0 SR I

microphones with Mr, Kennedy -- nor did Evans "know of any written

o

material that was sen. to you (the then Attorney Gene.. Jennedy) at g
any time concerning- this procedure, " §
Mr. Hoover said it is absolutely inconceivable that either §

Senator Kennedy or Mr, Evans can make such a »...ement. He pointed ?
cut that official records of the FBI not only refleci discussions between ;
Zcrmer Attorncy Generai Kennedy and Mr. Evans concerning the FBI's ?
use of microphone surveiuanceé, but also contain documents -- including g
NCA R

. ‘/7~ . !)?7-—- \ |
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some bearinng. Kennedy's signa'ture or initials -- showing that the

 FBI's use of nﬁdrophone and wiretap surveillances was known to and

approved by Mr. Xennedy.

Mr. Evans, who retired from the FBI in 1564, now is an

official associated with the Department of Justice.

| Attached to this statemént are two memoranda personally
prepared By Mr. Eva.né to one_of his superiofs. One memorandum
is dated July 7, 1961, and the other is dated August 17, 1961. Both
relate to discussions which Mr. Evans had with the ﬂxen Attézfney
General Xennedy concerning the use of microphone surveillances by
the FBI

In the Augustzl'?, 1961, memosandum, Mr, Zvans states -

that ihe matter of using leased telephone lines in connection with
microphone sufveil.}a.nces “"was discussed with the Atforney General"
and that the "Attorney General approved the proposed procedure in
this regard and personally signed the attached memorandum evidenc-
ing such approval." (Also attached is a copy of the August 17, 1961,

memorandum signed by Mr. Kennedy.)




L)

In his July 7, 1961, memorandum, Mr; Evans states
that he contacted the Attoyney General that day "relative to his
(Mr. Kennedy‘é) observation as to the possibility of utilizing - r; ’

. - s S
ralectronic devices' in organized crime investigations. " Mr. Evans' 3
memorandum reports that the then Attorney General Kennedy "'was
plea.éed we had been using microphone surveillances... in organized
crime matters." '

&
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COFROM  : C. "A_. Evans ¥ o 3 | ‘ I
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Memora.... , -_ | -
T : Mr. "Belmont'\-} ;7 .7 parg: July 7, ?1961
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SUNJECT: . ——ORGANIZED CRIME AND
RACKXETEERING SECTION

aln
OF THE DEPARTMENT

In line with the Director's approval the Attdrney General was
b o mbard blada vee s eese S Triales 7 AZeaa e ez o

conlacied tals mor uulg, a\.uy iy LUUL, relative to his observation as to the
possibility of utilizing "electronic devices' in or oamzed crime mvestxgatxons.

It was pomued out to the Attornay Ce*xeral that we had taken action
regard to the use of microphone surveillances in these tases and while
y represented an expenswe investigative step, we werc qevertheless utilizing
t‘xern in all instances where this was techr.i ca.lly ;eas:ble z:d where valuable
information might be expected. The strong objections to the utilization of
telephone taps as coatrasted to microphone surveillances was stressed. The
Attorney Ceneral ctated he recognized the reasons why telephone taps should
be restricted to national-defense-type casec and he was pleased we had been
using microphone surveillances where thesc objections do not apply wherever

. 2
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The Attorney General noted that he had approved several technical
surveillances in connection with security -typ-e mvestidations since he took
oifice, but tnat he had not kept any record and didn't really know what he had
approved and what surveillances were currenily in operation. Xe said that for

is own information he would like to see a list of the technical surveillances
now in operation. Ee added that this could be brought over to hix: personally
ané that he would look it over and immediately return it because he realized

the importance of having these records maintained under the special security
conditions which only the FBI had.

i £3 b‘n,q "-'\t—n.- daan A YA wrim ril)l lhmvra tha Iict Af famhminnl
A Wil AL CL LUJ. d‘J‘J. UVUD, WO Wall i YO LG L VA OIS A ¢
surveillances prepared, delivered personally to the Attorney General and :
then returned to the Bureau's file. a -
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Memorandum
To  : Mr, Mmt S ; DATE: .August 17, 1961

".ii’“'t ‘l.jl:'s: }," ""_ ‘

rrox : C. A, Evans
susjecr? MICROPHONE SURVEILLANGES

The Attorney Ceneral wag contacied oa the morning of August 17, 1961,
with reference to the situation in New York City concerning the obtaining of
leased lines from ‘he telephone company fcr use in connection with microphone
strveillaaces, "This matter was discussad with the Attorney General and he

‘Wos showa 2 specimen €Oy of the proposad letts» which would be used. The
Aitorney General abbroved the proposed procelure in this regard and personally
signed the attached memorandum evidencirg such approval, ' ’

Enclosure
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m& ED STATES DEPAI!TME’\T OF J&"ucn
FEDERAL DUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASOINGTON 25.0, &

L o August 17, 1961

In connection with the use of microphone
surveillances it is frequently necessary to lease a special telephone
line in order to monitor such a surveillance. These situations
pccur when it is impossible to locate a secure monitoring point
in the immediate vicinity of the premises covered by the microphone.
Even though a special telephone line is utilized, this activity in "’
no way mvolves any interception of telephonic commumca:txons and
is not a telepione tap.

In the New York City area the telephone company
liag over the 7ears insisted that a letter be furnished to the telephone
company on each occasion when a special telephone line is leased by
the FBI. It is required that such a lease arrangement be with the

‘apnroval of the Attorney General. In the past we have restricted

the utilization of leased lines in New Work City to situations involving
telephone taps, all of which have been approved by the Attorney Genera.l_..

We have not prevmusly used leased lines in connection
with microphone surveillances because of certain technical difficulties
which existed in New York City. These technical difficulties have,
however, now been overcome. If we are permitted to use leased telephone
lines as an adjunct to our microphone surveillances, this type of coverage
can be materially extended both in security and major criminal cases.
Accordingly, your approval of our utilizing this leased line arrangement
is requested. A sample of the letter which it is proposed will be sent
to the telephone company if a leased line is secured in connection with
microphone surveillances is attached.

Approved: 1.r v %J/

Date: - -
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UNITED STATES GOz NMENT

Memorandum - gggglch - ﬁfﬁfdﬁﬁs

1
. . 1l - Rosen .
. Loz 1l = Wick pare:
9] : JR.‘TOISON _ 1= Sull:l\lr);n Jaauary 17, 1966

L T

1aoM : C, D. DOLOACE . LT
-~ 0
SUYECT: 8SINATOR EDTARD) LOKS y L
(. = WMISLOURL) K <rired
SUBCOMUITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE . )
PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE |

-

i)
j:, Pursuant to Senator Long's request, and with the approval
of the Dircctor, kr, Gale and I met with Senator Long and his
Chief Counsel Bernard Fensterwald, Jr., in the Senator's office at
1:CJ p.m. this a:rterncon. The meeting lasted approximately two
anc onc-half hourz. Thls was the second meeting inasmuch as we -
first met with'tiic Senator alone, He asked that the same briefing
be given his Chief Counsel, Bernard Feasterwald. ] '
The Senator had previously agrsed that the same ground rules
- would zpply as durirng the first meetinz, i.e., all remarks would bLe
. on an ofi-the-record basis. I, nevertiieless, advised him of this
fact at the opening of this particular meeting.

V7e told rc.sterwald, as with Senator Longz, we wanted to be
perlectly honest and above board and that we would cnswer any
cuesiionas whatsoever he had on his mind. Fensterwald replied thi
wes catisfactory to him and he would have a list of questions to ba
asucd. At this peint I generally briefed Senator Long and Fensterwald
Tciarding La Cosa Nostra and the complete justification znd need for
the FBI constantly being knowledgeable concerning the activities of
this orgonization. I then turned to Mr., Gale and asked him to r
spociiically brief the Senator and Fensterwald concerning the situation '

in Las vezss. : ' . A7 5‘-’,’:’_17.'7 - /b}UP

”~

The skimming operation in Las Vegzzs, MUEBEREPSI{th its tie-inps '
to Lz Cosa Nostra was outlined in detail tol¥ebuto® 1¥flg and Fensiecrwald.'
in scdition, the use to which skimming funds are put, i.e., control of
goasling enterpriczss, shylocking, etc., was-oudlimed to-him. Ixamples
oi La Cosa Nostra :xtortion, kidnapping and murder was related to A
them ond pictures and details of ganglnnd slayings perpetrzted by

e .,W,,ﬁvqp.;rm-?;a: l‘\?\‘»‘lwfw~‘1,_rm“ %ﬂuﬁy‘pfﬂ&?nnf‘?ﬁ P
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I» Josa Nestra weve set forth., Specifically Mr. Gale mentioned tho ; A
caces involving Charle.: Cavallaro, Youngstown La Cosa Nostra membos ¢ N
v.io was sloin tozother witn his eleven-yoore-old con; illiam "Actzicz™ 5@
«C.30u; .mihory l3schiine 2ud Guy lendolia of Chicogo s wemm=s - = o7 ; . 17
B 3 . ! ? !
2 Tact tint the FBI had been rcononzilTa Zor theEawing-cof N
: S oLa u?f?kal ¢.S08 was sot Jorth aal Ssecifically the cases v i~
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RE: SENATOR EDWARD LONG : - P ",

involving
The procedures sutil a Jostra in
t and sentencing one of their victims was explained to :
Senator Long and Fensterwald, particularly, the fact that they e
hold a trial which often times takes all of two miputes and sentemte
their victim to death with no appeal., It is felt that these facts s '
made & considerable impression on Fensterwald and again on Senator™ -
Long. Ve made thepoint at this stage of the conversation that 4t -
{seems a little ludicrous to consider the civil rights of such '
hoodlums have been violated by microphones being placed on them
when these same individuals are dealing in murder, racketeering and
complete sadism. : ' oo

I told Fensterwald that contrary to some deliefs, the ¥FBI

had never engsged in uncontrolled electronic devices, I told him
that wve had shown the Senator written proof of the fact that former
Attorney General Kennedy, as well as Katzenbach, had fully subscribed
. to the usage of wiretaps and microphones utilised by the FBI. S
FPensterwvald was advised that we are prepared to show him the same
‘-documents we showed to Senator Long if he s0 desired. He replied,
“The boss has already seen these and is satisfied and so am I.” :

We told Senator Long and Fensterwald of the nll—ducipiinod - o
control the Director has over all of our personnel with respect to o
any devices or techniques that might possibly - smack of violation of o

privacy or civil rights ined the administrative controls in i
effect on the usage of e £
Long was most impressed. s point he stated he desired to use

the Director and the FBI as a shining example for all Federal
!uonc:lol to follow., PFensterwald agreed, 1 told the Senator and

Fensterwald that we came to them with complete honesty and clean
minds., They were advised that we were prepared to answver as to
our actions in any case whatsoever, . :
Fenstervald at this point asked several gquestiocns., He -
specifically asked whether we had a microphons on the former -
Superintendent of Police Maléney in Pittsburgh, Bernard McGarry
in Boston and Milton Margoles in Milwaukee., He was advised that S
we never had any microphons coverage on any of these individuals. _‘(L .
Be inquired as to whether we had any xiretapg on the La Cosa JNostra - .
figures. He was advised we had no virota;né on La Cosa Nostra .- 2o’
figures. He questioned whether we placed any microphones ea &

any individual for the Internal Revenue Service. He was udund*
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.their attention. He stated he was well aware the Fairfax County

¥Walter Sheridas. I told Fensterwald that ,c knew of no specific .. .

TR M - pq-‘ 2 i ek e - - ——— -
S - . i - - PR i

NENO: DeLOACE TO TOLSON : .
RE: llll‘l'on EDWARD LONG ' *’S.t:»“

in tho mattn. ' Be likevise asked whether we bad had Intorul SR
Revenus place any microphones for us. He was advised im the ugsttn.
He also asked whether the Federal Bureau of Narcotics had asked us - .~ |
to place any microphones for them. He was advised they had not. ‘ ~‘
In this regard it will be noted that he indicated that the Pederal -
_Bureau of Narcotics was one of the most flagrant violators imsofar
"am the invasion of privacy of individuals was concerned, Fensterwald
‘also asked if we had a microphone on Senator John Williams (R)

of Delawgre. He was told that we had not ever placed a l:la'ophono

or wiretap on any member of Congress.

Fensterwald inquired as to whether or nmot former
Attorney General Kennedy bhad ever requested the FBI to place a
microphone on matters strictly pertaining to politics. He was told
that Kennedy had not had the nerve to do this. He was further T
advised that Mr. Hoover would have tendered his resignation
immodiately had Kennedy attempted to force the FBI to do such a
reprehensible thing. At this point Benator Long interrupted and
referred to the Deputy Sheriff who served as a witness in hearings
in Miami, Florida, He said this Sheriff testified that the FBI had
requested him to place wiretaps in & criminal case, I told the
Senator wve were glad he brought this matter up, He was then told
that Mr., Hoover had immediately instructed our Miami Agents to inter-
view this man and pin down the falsity of his claim. He was told
this man admitted he had made a mistake and that under no circumstances
had the FBI requested him to place any wiretaps. The man further
admitted his knowledge was strictly hearsay and rumor. I told
Senator Long wve were not satisfied and had gone to the original
source of this rumor and this man had fully indicated the FBI had -
not been involved in this matter, The Senator was advised we were
prepared to give him a complete set of facts in this regard if he
wanted them. He indicated this would not be necessary.

FYensterwald inquired as towhether or not wve had placed any
microphones on anyone on behalf of the Fairfax County Police. He
was advised in the negative. He then made the observation that the
Fairfax County Police had been indiscriminately tapping wires and
that the telephone company had b ht a nuab® of these cases to

A T
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Police had all the equipment necessary to tap wires and the Committee
contemplated subpoenaing the Chief of Police in the near future to ..
testify in this regard, i _,,_t
ronltorn.l.d inquired if the FBI km of any wiretap .xpom-w-,.,
that former Attorney General Kennedy had on his payroll while 4m ™ - -
the Department of Justice, He specifically inquired as to one -~ - -
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incident wherein Sheridan bad tapped wires or used umphom; -;, 3? ;-;_t.:
however, in strict confidence Sheridan had served as a "runner” ‘o ~
Bobby l.onnody and obviously carried out sany assigwments for Kennedy.
f mextioned also that Kennedy and Bheridan had been imstrumental ia - -
dnitiating a Yéquest that the Director assign thea a large number . . .
- 0f Agents to oonduct investigations. I told thea that the Director
- had steadfastly refused to do this inasmuch as the men were to be
only on "fishing expeditions.” I mentioned, of course, the former :
Attorney General did not like having his adverturescse request turned
down and this was one of the reasons he had not uhdtho Bl dnr:lu
his term of office,

w;

hutom:ld asked wvhether or not Carmine Duu:l.no had tappod

wires for Bobby Kennedy. He was told we knewv of no specific .
incidents; however, here again Bellino had served as a "stooge™ for
Kennedy l.nd had been given the grandiose title of SBpecial Assistant -
to the President for Accounting during the time the late President
Kennedy was in the White House., I told Senator Long that President
Johnson bad fired this man immediately after taking office. Fensterwald

. ::dicated that he planned to subpoena both o! thou -on :I.n the near

ture. -

- Senator Long asked if we would turn:l.sh him on a strict, oft-
ltho—rocord basis, what FBI files contained on Sheridan and Bellino,

I told him we had little or no information other than what was
indicated in their personnel files. He stated he would lpprec:l.ato
receiving anything we had,

Fensterwald noxt inquired whether or not tho FBI1 kncv a
'rh venia, a priva He also asked if we knew
)P) l.noth :I.va.te detective, Richar He was told that we knew of
the nmlm_;lther ory reputations; however, we knew
of no specific cases of viretapp:lns or use of microphones involving
these twvo. Benator Long said he had one last request and that was -
to be furnished with a confidential memorandum concerning Lavenia

if at all possible. ¥e told him that this would be taken under
consideration. Lo
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At this point Fensterwald and Long were extremely critical o:l
the accomplishments which Internal Revenue bad obtained in their :
organized crime drive. Long again referred to the individuals tnt.rul
Revenus had obtained mnvictions on as "ainnows,” PFensterwald said-
that they had asked Internal Revenue to give them the names of the: NS
individuals who had been indicted and convicted in connection with tho
organized crime drive and that Internal Revenue had refused to (:I.n
this information to them, . / :
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" sucocessful in procooding against were either top echelon leaders -
or trusted lieutenants, who were an integral part of La Cosa lbctri

Senator Long stated thlro wvas no quostion tn his mind that

a I. e bad cede sensWd b e . e e e ol oo . s &4 b e . s Ml mon e M
FBi REY RELw ‘ml&, WBDFIWDIU“ lll i ll‘ﬂb o0 VI anLEwva

1-. and he was certainly impressed by our accomplishments. He
wvas advised that we, of course, would have no reluctance in giving
bim a complete lict of all the 1ndividu11- who have been indicted and
oonvicted as a result of FBI investigations, At this point Senator
Long said he was completely satisfied as to the FBI usage of micro-
pbones in the organized crime field and top racketeering field;
howvever, some procedure or legislation had to be established which
would prevent other agoncio- tron connitting uncontrolled nsaco ot

W ommdhesmandon Bameed -

PASCLIONAC GOVYICEE, I"II. F-"lbu .‘r““.

Ve roitoratod the policies and procodur. related at the first
meoeoting with Senator lLong insofar as the FBI never places a microphone
on any individual who could be poasibly classified as "small fry,"
Fensterwald stated he sould understand this fact; however, Internal
Revenues and Bureau of Narcotics most certainly had not participated
in controlled usage of such devices, Senator Long quoted an . :
xntornnl Ravenue official as .tatinz “¥Ye have no he-itntion in
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Fensterwald -tated that the pressure brought by various segnents
of the press to subpoena FEI officials for hearings had been terrific.
I told bim that undoubtedly the New York Times and the Washington Post
and other extremely liberal newspapers had wanted to see the FBI
crucified. BSenator Long spoke up to say that he thought this situation
could be resolved by issuing a statement to the press. He asked me
if we hsd brought up statement which was discussed at the previous
moe6ting in his oifice, I banded him the statement and to0ld him that

as he could see the statement was heavily weighed on the side of the

', Comittn. The Senator read the statement and saild it was entirely

satisfactory with him, He handed it to Fensterwald who, after

reading it, stated he ®"would like to sleep on it for one night.”™
Fensterwald stated the statement might be sufficient to get them off

the hook; however, some members of the press had been adamant that'

the FBI be callod. He stated a few members of the press had told - ..

him the Committee was afraid to call the FBI. rbnlter'tld then thuirod

as t0 wvhat harm could be done® in holding hearings in l-l- ve.u/m
havin; FBX ufuuul testity. ', -
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. told Fensterwald that such hearings would be hn:iu h

ways. The 4atelligence and information gathered thus tlr i
rapidly dissipated inasmuch as the organized orime mobs and ° .

La Cosa Nostra would rapidly and completely revamp their ".ki.-i }z‘* :

of?" and courier set up to the extent that we would bave to start aSver

lagatn. I told him that it would be very difficult to ascertain im iy -..

MEMO:

RE: SEXATOR EDUARD 1ONG
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be

FBI knew at the present time, I told him also that while we do nt
condone gambling in any shape form or fashion, nevertheless
Sepator Long might 1ike to think about what harm could befall his

I fellow Benators, the Governor of Nevada and the economy of the entire

state if FBI information concerning organised crime in Nevada broke
forth in the newsnanars. The Senator agreed. He stated under mo >

- en —— e e — - - - e e ey

"circmta.ncu 'puld he want to hurt the l'BI'l Las Vegas uctivit:lu. .

Lm%‘?a__

I also told him at this pdint of the great efforts being

made by Attorney Edward Benne 1lliams to make a “deal™ with

the JustiCe Department to 'get « look at FBI files regarding Las Vegas
activities, I stated this was a perfect example of-the lengths that
hoodlums and hoodlum attorneys would go in an attempt to find out
what the FBI had on them, I also informed him that such hearings
might well jeopardigs live informants as a result of information

La Oo:u Nostra and the gambling leaders would be able to gather
therefrom, h

Fenstervald was also advised by Mr, Gale that there is a

[ B dosed o mmimie memd bhad ame heoeosd oo

pnm.nz IPPOI.J. in the IIL'IW/RLQUI’].IIU GRFU AU VIRG RUy IVEL LSS
might well be frowned on by the Supreme Court inasmuch as they
might well interfere with the matter under consideration by the Court.

s Fenstervald stated that he and the Senator obviduslily would
not want to hold any hearings that would serve to damage the FBI
Jreputation or its investigations involving organized crime.

V., Senator Long asked me if the FBI was satisfied that former

Attorney General Kennedy had definitsly known of the intelligence

received as the result of microphones in Las Vegas. I reiterated
once again the record that bad been established in this regard,
including the fact that former Assistant Director Evans, who -
maintained liaison with Kennedy, had personally briefod Kennedy . -

e

3
§
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lrognrd:lng the usage of microphones by the FBI. At this point I ,:.'
told Bomtor Lonz of the memoramium, which established this rut,-
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1] the Mroctor had unt Attorney General ntunbn.ch, onJ.y to mtn e
a double=talk distorted memorandum back from Katsenbach, attemptisg 3. -~ £%
to deny the fact that Kennedy was cognizant of such aotiv:l.t:lu. ; 'g};“.ﬂ,;," sl
Senagor Long stated that this was reprehensible, HNe asked if the ,s
Director had advised the President of this matter, I told him the:-
Director had not; however, the opportunity might present itselt 2 “
| at sometime in the future,

- Sanatoy lan! askad 4f there was any avidenta that Fannade

p e W —— it o g R L B g

had at any time known of the usage of niu-ophom by the various

investigating agencies of the Treasury Department. I told him :

once again of the memo which was handed to Kennedy by Commissioner

Caplin of Internal Revenue at & meeting in the Treasury Department

in 1961, The memo in question clearly revealed the usage to which

the Internal Revenue Department planned to use microphones in their
drive against organized crime, Bomtor Long stated he was very

{ {gratetul to know this. - ) L

Fensterwald asked if we had any ncrophono on any eriminal
cases at the present time, He was told we did not., He asked why
note. I told him that the Director had felt that because of the
failure of the Attorney General to back us up and also because of

he activities of Senator Longs'Subcommittee, we had removed such

crophones. BSenator Long said he had objections to the usage
of microphones in top hoodlum and lLa Cosd Nostra cases as had been
|outlined to him. He stated the type of control exercised by the .
Director obviously put the FBI in a diftorent 1ight than other
{investigative uonc:ln.

) Fensterwald asked if the FBI utilized microphones in
conference or interview rooms, in Washington or throughout the

field. He was told that we did not, Fensterwald stated that he

had interviewed a former Agent at which time this man told him that
to attempt to use a microphone without obtaining the approval of

FBI Headquarters in Washington was more or less an atteapt to"tommit
suicide.,” He was told that we basically agree with this man, that
there was no incident whatsoever in which an Agent, without complete
authority from both the Director and the Attorney General, had plmd
a viretap, microphone or any other listening device. )
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At this point Senator I.ong stated he was one hour ‘overdue te.
[make a videotape for television. He stated he was completely . ..+
satisfied as to the FBI's activities and he would be glad to a,du-(
the President S$hat he had no quarrel with the FBIG He stated that # -
it might be moouary to ask another question or two; hmvor. ho N
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€1dn°t know of any further questions at this particalar time, 2"’"‘},_\ |
Ve attempted to thank the Senator and FPensterwald, however, )

sppeared to be much more grateful than we did., The Bemator oRThr
sxpressed the hope, in conclusion, that some day soon he oou:ld %# "
ou.do'ntothonxndtmmtmntiu. He laughed and *t*
stated this would not mean the place where microphones were nul. ,*,_ -
but rather the regular tour taken by the tourists, I told him =
we would be glad to have him at any time. EKe stated the Mroctor
would probably not remember him; however, one of the greatest
privileges of his life was the fact he m:lvod the Masonic 33rd
Degree at the same time the Director had rocoi.vod his, .

. ACTION: . .

The Spocin Investigative Division will rovin £iles on @\"M
¥alter Sheridan, Carmen Bellino and private eye Thomas Lavenia.
I do not think that we should go much beyond the information in
the out=of=gervice personml files of Sheridan and Bellino, It
may be that we do have some information on Lavenia that would be
of interest to Benator long, including public source information.
A memorandum will be submitted attaching the suggested information
that we recommend be given to Benator Long on & completely
confidential basis, It appears obvious, of ocourse, that Senmator
Long thoroughly dislikes former Attorney General Iennody and wvill
use such information against Senator Kennedy,

¥We obviously do not have the "green light™ yet to recommend

| continued usage of microphones in criminal cases to the Attorney

General. VWhile it is believed that Senator Long and Fensterwald
will not now or in the future attempt to embarrass the FBI, we

mnust nevertheless wait and determine what action the Long Sub=
committee is going to take, particularly with regard Se the
public statement Senator Long has indicated he will issue, Ve
have a verbal commitment from Senator lLong that he has no objection
to the use of microphones in top hoodlum or La Cosa Nostra cases,
Despite this, howvever, we should wait until he makes a statement
publicly in this regard. Ve Also have the situation wherein the
Attorney General, despite his statements in writing implying
cooperation and support, has nevertheless failed to back us up
particularly in the matter involving the fact that former

Attorney General Kennedy ob'viously had knowledge and sanctioned — -
usage of leased line microphones. Katsenbach, in writing, has -

suggested delay in usage of ncrophom in criainal cases bomu
of the "present atmosphere.” . _ :

W

Io are ia no pontion yet to go on record with tho f el
Attorney General and state the Long Bubcommittee no longer serves
as a bar to our usage of ncrophonos. Int event Senator Long -




MEMO: DelOACH TO TOLSON = . : A T
RE: SENATOR EDWARD LONG : R . o

and his Subcommittee does issue a pudblic statement, 1.0.,, the pme "
furnished to him 1/17/66, we will then be in a positien with the “Fw¥:
ttorney General regarding the possibility of usage of microphones, =
If be replies in the vein of giving us peraission for such usage, - .-
then our current policies of not using microphones in orimimal £z
cases should be reconsidered. Im other words, while we have  ~ =
successfully crossed over several hurdles, we do not yet have the
final goal in view, We have, bhowever, prevented the considerable
embarrassaent which could have been caused had Benator Long and
his Subcommittee attempted to “run wild" at hearings concerning B
FBI activities. We should now wait and see wvhat action Benator Long
{ugoinctotm. . ‘ . o
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SUBJECT-INOWIIDED C€F TS)GS &F Im/'7ho LIT=E - i
| JICRO--CK:S CY D202 O DLlAIANT ™
A7 JUSTICZ, INTEZVISW WITH FCRIER
!;)L ASSISTANT DIRZCTCR COURTNZY ZVANS

DZCIZBIR 24, 1965, at FBI HZACQUARTIRS

AR

e

* Assistant Director Gale and I interviewed lrs Evans

ad 1T .20 A M TMasa=Sounw o.l 10858 4w o ~ Tra ""'DT Pansdmaria rntane
B hdhosUW fgaiyg WeWwSairda Avilvy &ii Wy U e il LawAal UL vea =

Evans was advized Ia zcdvasce that we desired to og._in iaformation
- froam him reiziive to conversaiions Lo aad s2d wWiths represeantatives

of the Texcriment ol Justice, includinz Jormer At rn-y Cenerzl

Robert ?anan::az, waica vould have served to put t-2 Denartzent o

H rh

IR A A AL s

AoticE tInT Toe TBI was utilizing lessed lize micropiones im [
coverage ¢if top Lcodluxs ond racheteers, He vas told that we wore §;
particulaxzly interested ia t-e Las Vegas situation ia which tre 0

Departrent of Justice, upcn receint of 231 inlorzmation, leaked such
infgrwat{nn to bhoadlunms 1ﬂ Ina Vpﬂﬂq_

.-‘vqp-n;vw
. ot

Ve f£irst refreshked Zvarns' memory with the fzct that on
August 17, 1951, bhe took a l-npage =cexzoraadum to TForzer Attoraay ,
General Kennedy relativa to tie rolicy and nrocedure to be usaed in'P
dealing with tke telephoze cozpany in New Yori City cozcerning
the usaze of leased lize microphcnaes. Evans was told taat he
robably would recall that tke mesorandum was ian dbroad terms azd
not only covered use of nlcroptones in New Yorlk City but the
languaze defired such usage in all cases effecting the national

veliare, 97— SR "7-—/30{
»
. Evons recalled discussing t2e neho_ g;pfoqﬁgze sust 17,
:11¢51, with ZXenredy. e adaitted fully descr Q Qza o

i 11leased line ﬁiéf@phﬁﬁes, not only ia Yew Tourk City buc e-seﬁﬁef@ to
i | Kennedy, i/nile he did not rTeveal the locatioM OT BTTI TITroplkoaes,
! lhe adaitted explaining tie technique set up waich iavolved the use v
i:of telepkone focilities, TUnon being questioned, Zvans stated that 'y
i Forzer Attor=meay Cerexral Xenaedy rade no objectlons wihatsoever ta the
jiexplacation oilered ain and‘willingly 3izned the Auzust 17, 19o1,
j

o L s BT S Ty BN RIS St W D

€
neczorzzdun, Ivans addad, in aaswer (o = “direct guestiioa, that tiLere
was 1o douvdt in his =miad but waat e n::ay fully u:aa:s.ood the &.
+employ=ent of leased llza,:‘c*oohozcs dy tha =3I,
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¥emorandum to Ur, Tolson -

Re: Xnowledze of Uszzc ¢ leased Line llicrophones on Part
of Daparizmant ol Sistice, iaterview wilh Jormer

- . Assistant Director Courtney Ivars 12-24-83, at FBI i
Hoadquarters .

L . 7 . . .

1 Evang dealed discussing leasad line rmicroptores
j!with other representatives ol the Department at any ti-e, Eeo
stated in his opinion that this was a “cozy matter" which ke Zalt,
in handling liaison with the Departxent, that tke Bureau did =ot
ivish him to discuss. Ee was cuesiioned coaceraing the playing
¢ a tape recordipg which exanated fonm a nlcroptozo ia thre
" llChicago Office of the FBI in 1963, Attorney General IZonnedy,
' {Hilliam Hurdley apd Evans were present at thae tize, =vans was
‘asxed 11 Attorney General Zeznedy oad Hundley fully urnderstood
— -itaat-this recording came- Irona a leased line microphone, - Evass
;ireplied there was no doubt in his mind but what Kennedy and
l}Hundley krew of tkis fact. Ee cotld not recall wiether Attorney
General Xennedy rade any statement adnittirg tke fact that ra |
Yrew this was a leased line nicrozione ox not, Evans advised that
"ta doubted that his memorarndum, rezorting the 1963 Chicago visit,
,would reflect hearing tie tape recoxrding, Upon having his
irecollection refreshed, re acdmitted that Xennedy stated that

;he did not desire to know the location or the source,

-

Evans was asked if he recalled being present when
]Former Attorney Ceneral and his press agent, Edwin Guthman,
i 1istened to a tape —recoxding in the Naw York Office in
November of 1253, ZIZvans denied recalling this incident,  Fe
stated that 1t was his recollection that a tape recording was
blayed for the Attorney General in los angeles, The files show
the tape recording was played for the Attorney General in
| ¥aw York City. This recordiag emanated from a leased line
+, 2icrophone, Appropriate checks with S.\C and other supervisory
personnel in los Asgeles failed to indicate that a tane recorxrdiag,
which emanated from micropkozes, was played for tlhe attorney
lGeneral or his party in los Angelas,

Evans did not recall wihetler he discussed the matter oz

&\microphone coverage with Kennedy, or representatives of the

Zepartaent, at tho tiue of the leck ia Las Vegas, ©Ta flatly |
Jadmits that in his owan opicion, departmeatal representatives could
ot help ktut kpow that such information care from leased line .
microplones in view of tho tyne of izlormation involved, 1.e,., -
convorsations between two o zoro Izdlvicduals and not a
it convarsation teleptonienlly, avars ssecilically stated that
.iEundley, dus to his baciground arnd exserience, obviously knew
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"_‘ that such information cano 2>0om microplonos, IZvons at this point
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- =+ of Dapaitzent cf Jt:ﬁice, Interview witih ormer L e
~- - Assistoot Direcltor Cour*noy Ivass 12-24-05, at Bl
- Headquarters

Jagain stated there would be no mexorandum in file reflecting
such opinion in view of the fact that he thought it best to
refrain from making such opinions a matter of record, Evans had

no knowledge of the source of tha obvious deBa;;Egagal leak but
shares the opinion that it came fron tha Department to the e
hoodlums 1n Las ngas. ; 1312 ;

f T To sumnari..e, Evans admitted that he :relt certain in

,his owvn mind that Tormex atiorney Geaneral IZennedy, William - -~ -

Hundley, Zdwin Guthman aad exployees of the Organized Crine 4
Section were fully aware of itke fact tkat the FBI was utilizing i
leased line microphones to obtain top hoodlum coverage. The ¥
 August 17, 1961, mezorandum is a matter of racord, as well ¥
as the fact that Tormer Attorney General and his party in the 3
presence of our Agents listened to nicrophone recordings in both };t
Chicago and New Ybra. Anotker factor, in Evans mind, the g
[disserination of FBI reports to the LCepartment, covering ;
iactivities of hoodluns in Las Vegas clearly reflected intelligence %
|| information whih could only have corme from leased lize microp:tones, i
Evans denled that he kad specifically discussed the matter of H
las Vegas coverage with Former Attorney General Kennedy. He did ¥
admit that Kennedy must have known that our information came Zroa §
i microphones in view of the fact that Hundley kept Kannedy advised i
,ot FBI coverage, 2

ACTION:

(1) Copy of this memorandum will be placed in the .
"Brief" (Exhibits Section) which we have already prepared for the
Director concerning this specific matter,

(2) There will be further meroranda prepared regarding
a contliaued check of files, particularly Zvans' participation
covering this matter,

e 7N 7
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SURJECT: INQUIR OMS ATOR
ROBER NNED Y/'S OFFICE

. -’
- On 2-3-66 Catherine Maloney in Senator Robert Kennedy's Office /
';, ‘/lele honed my office to inquire if it would be possible to obtain a name check
N / on She explained that the Senator's Office had received a
telephone call from

was reported!

\ in this organization and efforts were being made to oust him, and

| was interested in obtaining any FBI identification record relating to
, Miss Maloney stated that she had informech that she was certain

* that FBI records could not be made available in this situation but at his
insistence she would inquire. She explained that at this time the Senator .
was not aware nor was pushing this matter.

I explained to Miss Maloney liiat information in our Identification
Division files could only be made availabie to law enforcement agencies and
duly authorized representatives of local, state and Federal Government.
She expressed appreciation for the courtesy extended.

R.ECOMMEN DATION

None. For information.
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«wwect:  SENATOR EDWARD V. LONG | o L

© Memoranaum ' . g;g,;-

N ’ -c..

SUBCOMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE
PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE

o The Attorney Genera.l's secretary called at 9:25 a. m, this morning
and md1cated that the Attorney General would appreciate me coming around to his |
oifice. After advising you and the Djrector, I went over to the Department. v
_ The Attorney General asked me how I felt. I told him I was damned
mad. He asked why. I mentioned that apparently Ed Guthman had steamed up his
\favorite hatchet man, Dave Kraslow, against the FBI once again. The Attorney -
General asked for the facts, I told him that Kraslow had called here twice yesterday
and I had refused to talk to him, He then had called Mr, Wick's office without
identifying himself and got Wick on the phone. He asked Wick several sarcastic
questions about the identity of FBI representatives who had gone up on the Hill to o
&2 Senator Long. Wick told him nothing. I told the Attorney General we had learned
\ that last night Krasluw had filed a story with his paper, the "Los Angeles Times, "
~eflecting a lead, "Senate Subcommittee on Privacy backs away from FBL " I stated
this was a dehberate attempt on the part of Kraslow to line up Senator Long against
the FBL. I added that such a campaign could not help but force Senator Long to
attempt to take action agamst the FBI. '

i,

g“i,‘
2=

The Attorney General stated he thought I was wrong about Guthmun £

ini*iating this move. He stated he knew precisely the identity of the individual who §
had leaked information to Kraslow. He added that it was none other than Bernard
Fensterwald, Senator Long's Chief Counsel, I asked him how he knew this, He &
stated he couldn't tell me, however, he knew this to be the truth. He then added that *
Fensterwald had becn fired by the late Senator Kefauver for pulling the same stunts
when he was Kefauver's chief counsel. ' I told the Attorney General that I could not
agree with him, I mentioned that we were well aware of Fensterwald's propensities
however we were also well. aware of Guthman's connections. The Attorney General
asked me if I meant Bobby Kennedy. I told him I most certainly did. He stated that
Bobby would have nothing to gain from pu.lling such tricks. Itold him that\v?as ono
1 - Mr. Deloach~ 1 - Mr, Mohr ntinued on next P3gCe « o
1- Mr. Rosen = 1- Mr, Gale ° 7 “H* / Lﬁ_(_/-@
1 - Mr, Wick 7 1 - Mr. Sullivan T IV YN ,

- SFeB 7 1066 B FES,

l’ g ,’:-




1

-:f,-r..r % ' : @,,/j

D:Lozch to Mr. Tolson memo
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’ point that we could not understand—---why Bobby and Guthman would be attempting to
.embarrass the FBI with the full knowledge that such activities could lead right back -

to Bobby and his sponsorship and sanction of widespread usage of microphones & -
throughout all investigative agencies of the Government. The Attorney General stated
that Guthman was not responsible. I told him that I did not share that opinion.

The Attorney General stated that he was aware of the fact that we did
not like Guthman, I told him it was not a matter of not liking someone but rather the
matter of someone pulling dirty tricks on the FBL. The Attorney Genera.l made no
comment.

ere Foeh ~‘-.y'l-'. e b o ST S R o Yol L
- e Bl g e T 0y

The Attorney General indica.ted that he would see Senator Long at

11:00 a. m. this morning. He indicated that from his act of approving the Director's
letter to Senator Long last week he felt that we had already seen the Senator. I told
him this was correct. He stated that obviously our approach had been very successful.
He mentioned that he would like to know what was said to Senator Long so that he

could use the same approach this morning. I told the Attorney General that no specific
“approach" had been used but that we had merely justified FBI actions in an honest,
fair way. The Attorney General stated he would do the same. He said he had
received the Directoi's memorandum concerning San Francisco activities and that he
felt that facts contained therein would be of service to him., He asked me what I
thouyiit about leaving the Director's blind memorandum concerning leased line micro-
phones on criminal activities in San Francisco with Senator Long. I told him I thought
this would be a very bad idea. He stated that he would have trouble rememberiny all
the facts, He thought, therefore, that he would just hand the memorandum to Seistor

‘ Long and let him read it.  He was told that there would appear to be no objection {0

) this as long as he did not let Senator Long retain this memorandum. He stated ‘.e di
‘.not plan to leave it in Senator Long's hands., I did not tell the Attorney General vt
we had thoroughly gone over the same matter with Senator Long with respect to

Sar. Francisco.

A A L
el e i s
RIS S S N
SIS RO

The Attorney General indicated that he was going to try to sidetrack &
| Senator Long into working on new legislation covering organized crime rather than ;
_continuing hearings regarding the invasion of privacy. I told the Attorney General
, that while this may scem logical it would appear that Senator McClellan rather con-

i trolled this field and Senator Long might feel he was being deprived of publicity .
important to himself. The Attorney General agreed and stated that regardless ol what § -
success he might have with Senator Long, the Kraslow story would probably kill; - L
l eve: ylhing anyhow.s T stated that certain people should think of these things prior to T
initiwiing smear actions. This was the end of the conversation, '
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Captioned individual made a guest appeara.nce las/ mght at 10 p.m.,
Radio Station WWDC, on the Steve Allison Show. Kraslow, .who has attacked the FBI .
in the past regardlng the use of wire taps, discussed this topic with Steve Allison -
during the program. The discussion hinged on the question of the rights of the
individual versus the rights of the public. In posing the question, Allison stated that in -
the middle of this issue is the newspaperman---should a reporter like Kraslow have
brought up this issue of the FBI and eavesdropping. If it had not been raised, accordin
to Alllson, the American Civil Liberties Unjon and other groups would probably not ;
{have picked it up. . : . o : { ;

s -

Kraslow stated that when he imtl'tlly became interested in the topic of !
eavoqdroppmg his resecarch determinéd that there were no set guidelines and,
therefore, he felt he had to bring it out in the open in order to provoke debate thereby
forcing Congress to legislate on the use of wire tap equipment. Kraslow stated that in
his opinion when you operate without guidelines in the law it is detrimental to society.
He stated that ever since President Roosevelt's time down to the present, authority can
be granted to place a wire tap, although the information obtained cannot be used as
evidence. He noted that in order to get the issue before the Supreme Court there must
be a violation of the law and, if there is no disclosure of information obtained outside
the confines of the FBI, there is no violation which can be presented although he, . -
personally, considers it:illegal. Kraslow stated he thinks this is a hazy area of the
law and personally hates the use of the wire taps without dlstmct guidelines.

P
gii-i
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Allison ventured the opinion that there are probably a lot of people who
feel that newsmen should let this issue alone and allow the FBI to utilize this technique
in fighting crime. Kraslow noted that the FBI has tremendous facilities, has the pick

Iof the world in personnel, and if they can't catch the gambler without the use of wire
tapping then "where are we, " Under questioning as to why and where the FBI ha

D 757347 e»%
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M. A. Jones to Wick Menz ' o
RE: David J. Kraslow -

-

used wire tapping, Kraslow stated that the Bureau suspected that gamblers were
using a "skimming" operation to siphon off some of their profits and channeling :
them into other places. According to officials of law enforcement, the only way to epot
such an operation is to get into the gambler® office and see what is going on. Kraslow
noted that FBI "bugs' have been used in the past in gambling cases and he felt thay- ..
while the use of wire tapping in a criminal case of this sort minimizes the infraction 2
of a man's privacy, it certainly does not excuse it. He stated that the FBI has "bugged" : {+:
offices of gamblers in Kansas City, Miami and Las Vegas and, in one instance, used e
such a device in a subject's apartment (It is noted that he mentioned no namee or

speciflce in this regard.)

?" Kraslow stated that there are a lot of people in the Department of Justice
who [eel that the use of any type of wire tapping equipment is a violation of the Fourth
Amendment which gives the individual the right to be secure in his home against ‘
uniawful search and scizure. He stated that when this Amendment was passed, those
who drafted it certainly did not envision modern-day electronic devices. He noted
that he had been unable to find anything in the statute books which precludes the
production of wire tap equipment and something has to be done to control the situation.
According to Kraslow, there is a great danger of an officer using wire tap information
to blackmail the subjects, and there have been cases of police officers doing just thie.

Allison inquired where Kraslow had obtained his information about the
FBI and wire taps in general. Kraslow stated that he had done considerable research
and obtained it in "'bits and pieces." He statea that in his 17 years as a reporter, he
had never found it necessary to ma.ke a nayment for information. .

] O . e = - . R
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As to the use of eavesdmpping equipment in internal security cases,
Kraslow stated that at the present time he understands that the FBI has the authority
of the Attorney General for the placement of some 70 to 75 wire taps. In this field,
he stated that he feels it is to the discretion of the FBI and the Department as to the
necessity for such wire taps,’ Kraslow left the impression that he approved wire taps
in the internal security field. | ks ’

Allison noted at the end of the program that he had tried to get a
representative of a leading producer of spy equipment to appear on his program, but
the invitation was relused. Kraslow suggested that he might want to get a represen-
tative from the Cominunications Workersg Union to appear, as that organizatlon had

T

jdone considerable research on the subject, =
RECOMMENDATION: ~ ~ WE H0&D' KRASLOW AR &
T AT ARMY LEANCTN- - . - =
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My memorandum to you of 1 19 66 reﬂected that Kraslow appearedon a’
oca.l radio show on 1-28-68, to discuss wire tappmg Ee was criticzl of the FB3I for

s use of wire taps, staling we had "bugged" gamblers in Kansas City, Miami and
as Veoas, He 2lso said many peonle in the Department of Justlce consider the use of
wvire ....ps as a violation of the Fourth Amendmem.

CE
Wﬁﬁﬁgﬂwwwmuwmwmmwmmn

This memorapdum noted that Kraslow had prevmusly attacked the FEI
an its use of wire taps. (The 12-19-63 issue of the '"Los Angeles Times" contained a,,i
tengthy article by Kraslow on our use of wire taps, which was unfavorable.) The 1!
Director wrote, with regard to Kraslow,” "We should treat him like the plague. XHe i

' .\ennedy stoo_,«.. H"
| &)

T

Xrasiow = orxe for Ed uuthman, Reobert I ennedy s Director of the O‘ﬁ
of Bublic Ixformation with the Darzrtment, who is now natioral editor of the ""Los Angeles
Times.™ In view of this, it appears obw.ous that Xernedy is pulling the wires through
Guthman and Kraslow to embarrass the Bureau in the currexnt coxtroversy over wire

"ogxcamfuf}'u.': Ix
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A complcte cheek of Bufiles has ‘*ﬂcn conducted concerning Kraslow in
conm.chion with this maiter. Files reflect thot Xeoslow graduated from the University of
Jami shortiy zfter Woild War II and went to work as a reporter for the'Miami Eerald."

Suring the years he was with this paper in Miami, he was in frequent contact with the
' edtous. (C

Miarmi CE-me and wrot2 occasional articles which were favorabl

1 B TP R LA T I e A R T Ry
L

¥ p7C ;
Xraslow was ossigned by the "Miarat '{era’d" to Washington in 1956 and 1§
3@ continved with that soper walil a2bout 1685, He tierealier worked for the "Chlcago
oAl W ;" wnd K:ugi' Newsnapers, before obm ing his present ich with the "Los .Pngalea
T, 2:&0:.::11 “ o S 43 \/ {{__J,._..-r
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. ... mnes to Wick Memo ' S _ , :
il Zuvid J. Kraslow : , ) o .‘;‘U

: In 1952, in connection with an invesigation by the Miami Office of 2 -
wmxng case, Krasiow wrote an article quoting the SAC as stating thet some 5C ~zgent
vere working full-time c¢a the case. This was conjsciive on Kraslow's part as the .
AL rad net furaished po g o= r irnformati

_ In Septemer, 1952, files reflect that Xraslow wrote an article in the
"Zami Herald" conceriing a number of witnesses who were to be called in connection
-ith a Federal Grand cury hearing in 2 bombing case, Information concerning this
zrand Jury kad been fur.ished to him by the Assistznt United States Aftorney in Miami
sith the understanding ta:at the information would rot be released prematurely; however,
Zraslow anparently broke his word in this matter 2nd set out this information in tae
"Mizini Herald" article. ' ’

It was notad that during the Director's trips to Miami in Cecember, 1853,
.nd 1823, Xraslow requested interviews with him; however, the Direcior was unable to
see i, ' - S :

Tiles contain no additional pertinent information relating to Kraslow.
“he Identificaiion Division files contain no arrest record for Kraslow.
FECCMIMENDATION: '

For inforination.
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kN ™3 G called at 5:40 p.o., toccy,. He stated he
wanted to zoviio the FBI as to the resulis of his weciing with
.. Senator Lonz <. 11 a.m,-this morning. . L ‘ £
;‘_?’ ’ ) P . P(‘/ &.
5 s . - - T
. . Tae .G indiccted that Senztor Long had told him it vas
" Inis prescat disposition aand intention mnot to involve the FBI in
cny wznaocr waatsocver in hearings on 2/2 and 3/66 in San Francisco.
Taoe LG rozmarlied that this was most encouraging.
7o G sta2fed he showed Senatcr Loag the names and
brckzroucd ol Lz Cosa Nostra hoodluas for whom ¢ IFBI had leased.
line microphones im San Tranclsco. he stated thatl Sconator Loag
.~ zgreed that ali were top hcodlums and nseded watching.
L . . B

. Senator Loag rezortedly asiced the LS if he would show
Eornard Fensterwald, his chief couamsel, the mecorandum concerning’
4o Son TFraacices o7 hoodlums. The AG stated ko relfused to take
'-ch z2e¢tion. «.nooor Long wznted to krow whay Ze weuld not do this,
‘The G :llegoedly told Semator Lonz that Fenstexwald tallked too much

e .

to the noess ond vas a "leak" to certain reporters in Vazshingion.

-
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_ The .= clcimed that he at this point told Senmator Long
sact one of ihe problems of the subcoumittee would ba the trenendous
& re that was geoing to be built up to kcld heariags conceraing

tho T21 Sonator Leag allegedly told the &G that tais may be
<osand ke "n.cdod a2 way out," The LC indicated he suggested [t’/
~7iénntor that the learings be soon ccncludel, and thzt a state-
Loat be mode indicating that Senator Longz's subcommittee had nade

’ o study of the impleamentition of the President's reccat instructions
~r-niitiag indiscrizinate wire tapping zad usage of nicroohones.,

i 7. G sinted he alwy suzgested to Seaxtor Long that eavesdropping . %
: Te..slovica be zonsidered by the subcounittee., The AG indicated that }.
5 Sciator Long 2 e no commeat as to what action would be takea. . ¥
: o N E

The AG stoted thot Senator Lopng asked him if FBI actie . §}

'\vi::cz 2 +ha “oasec line-microphone ficld were really necessary, 3 3

e LG ouated T told Siaator Loang that a . Eoovcer apparently : N;%
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He stated he additionally told Senator Long, however, that suck -*
activities 'ould ra:lu ur:l.ou- pmblens tor the Depu'tunt of ..
Jut:lco. T , _ S

—— . et S o e e -_- L B o

\ thought so, and that he mld ta.ko Ir. loovor's vord tor thu, S

- - LT I :l..ntomptod tho m l.t ‘this point and ukod hi- ho' S 25
be could raise such a question after he, himself, had approved LB
. lirequests for usage of microphones. He stated he had no oritio:l.u | R
- ! ot the !'BI, but was raising tho point ot conltitut:lonal law, oo

g . The AG stated that Sﬂutor Long asked him if Bobby ;
-=-.—- | | kKeannedy had not been sent a memorandum by the Internal Revenue  _ -
- _ lService which clearly indicated that widespread usage would be -
T uade of electronic devices by the investigative agencies of tho
Treasury Department. The AG stated he replied that he was not
o avare of such a memorandum, but that if there had been one the - -
Internal Revenue Service must have later sent such a memorandums,

rather than handing his a memorandum during a uoting. : e -

- At e

- Tho at this point in our conversation asked me if we

ow the facts involving an alleged memorandum that was given the
AG by the Internal Revenue Service., I told him I thought he
might want to check his own files to sece if such a weaorandum was
in the Justice Department. He replied that Mr, Hoover was present
at this meeting, held in the Treasury Department, and undoubtedly g
the Director had received a copy of this meworandum also. He , L oEe
stated he would appreciate being advised in this regard. He Camd
asked that the date of the meeting in question be given to him
along with a copy of the lenorandul in question.

L STe o~ -

. Ir. Gale and the Special Investigative Division are
checking to see

:4)1 (1) if the Director was present at the mtinz in 1961 :l.n tho

Treasury Department;

(2) was AG Kennedy present at this neetinr o

(3) was the memorandum in question handed to AG Kennedy at th.
| time, according to our files, or was the memorandum handed to
everyone present at the meeting. If the latter is true we can
then feel free to furnish the AG with a copy of this -enora.ndul,
J‘ linuluch as everyone had knowledge of it. s

.‘:-_,-- .
-...-n-.-q =

- __“_-.

¥Ye will prepare a memorandus covering the nbovo-onttallod
problems a.nd have it sent through not later than Monday, 1/31/80; .

lr:rmu: hhdicatod above. hwt}ﬁé" _‘"‘ st

- '*'-: ] '. ;T-':.___;;_‘_‘f-” S c. p. DeLoach W
‘ oK




‘aota 0. W > '."-;' 10y Mt

-..‘.'...;.' o g ACURTEERL SRR (ot I il -
e T : - e e 1.-::: S o
[ERE S =UNT, £D ST‘\'I'ES GOV, IENT.

AN

jﬁ mhbrar'"vn—

P e S S Wil ———— e ———— ey

"

3
W

-SURJECT= = U"L_. SmATE SENATR COINITTIE ""'": T
‘.’.T:‘:.'f"‘"'_: ‘_'CY TES JUDISILLY, SUBCCIZIITISE ON © A
| D0, % ACUINISTRATIVE PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE ~ °
_) S0 "7 . UNITZD STATES SENATOR EDWARD V. LONG,
;-5“_,:“i CHEAIRLAN e e -
' (T"‘ LOXG co...zln'z:;) I A

- ot - - - o N - - -

A e ey & pem e el - LA w e o= et a

DR € < R i DeLoach's nexzorandum to lr. Tolson, csptioned "Senator
:. _Edwzrd V. Lozz, Subcommittee on Adzinistrative Practice and Procedure,"”
dated Japuary 28, 1868, instructions were set forth for the Special
Investigative Division to determine from our files (1) if the Director
was present at a2 meetirng in 1€51 in the Treasury Department, (2) was

© forzmer Attorney General Keunnedy present at tais meeting, and (3) was &
tnemorancunm clearly indicating that Internal Revenue Service made use of
electrozic devices handed to former Attorney Genera!ziennedz or was the

stmemorandum harded to everyone present at the meeting. If the latter was-

_. true, then a copy of this Internal Revenue Service memorandum could be
made avzilable to tha current Attorney General. :

By mem randum dated February 17, 1961 the Director recorded
the fact that he had attended a meeting wzth the Attorney General,
%illizz G. Hundley of the Organized Crime and Racketeering Section of the
Deparicext, and Secretary of the Treasury C. Douglas Dillon at the i
Treazsiry Department. This meeting took place on February 16, 1861. Also

-~

present were the UaderSecretary of the Treasury, the Commiesioner of the ;}

Inter=al Revenue Service and the General Counsel of the Treasury . _ ~y
Departcent. .

-

- The Director recorded the fact that the Comnissioner of the
f1 Internal Revenue Service handed to the Attorney General and to the
Director a copy of the instructions which the Commissioner ©f Internal
Reverue had issued on February 15, 1961, to the Internal Revenue Service.
Copies o0f the Director's memorandum and the memorandunmade available to
the Attorney General. which includes an attachment, are attached to this

| memorandum. R T -7 B N B ) . ~
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¥;anorandﬁﬁ to'L';‘DaLoach
;&B' Tne Long CO==It*ea-

i DInmEhE Inasmuch as Atto-ney Gene“al Kot zenaach has asLe
-tor the fac:s concerning t2z cencrandum givea Lo foramexr ﬂt.orney Gan.ral-"‘
mepaeldy by ihe Internal Zevenue fe*vice, there is attached hereto a letter
1 T2 the Atitorpey Geomexal cutlizizy Thoe Izets of tlLo reoting of February 13,
lg¢8l, advisxn" tke Attorney General that compleue details concerning
this meporandun were set forth in Bureau Aetter | to_the Attorney_General -
'a,.eJ’ULhuarv oy, ;Jos daptioned FBI Use of chFOphone Coverage Against
1tne Leacerszip of Organized Crlme,“ and enclosing for the Attorney General
copies of the Internal Revenue Service. mémorandim, wltn attachmeg_,_ .
S EnTiofed atever —— eI HterTal Revenue Service mesorandum is a thermofax
"and the best possible copies have been made for transmxttal to the ..

_ACTION: - Attorpey General. P .

There is attached for approval an appropriate letter to
the Attorney Geperal. T . -
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- = &NITED STATES GuvennMENT S,
M emomna’um
T . 1'-23- “TOLSCN ~oate: 1/21/68
FROM : C. D. Deiloaczh
SUBJECT: LETTER TO SZENATOR EDVAYD V. LO\G
:.'.':':.: -,’: .:/.:: SACION Y ::_::.:,::'.' ko] -
RE USAGE CF ELECTRONIC DEVICE -* g
s CLEARANCE BY ATTORNEY GEI\... O// ﬂﬁ 4 L2
r oS IR
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-F FQ 21719_3&,, e — e

i about the proposed letter he no doubt would be against the Justice Department.

M.y memorandum of 1/20/66 reflected t.ha.t the/ Attorney Genexr, alingd
clezred the captioned letter. The Aitorney General called for me at 9:08 a.m. é/
this morning. He asked thatI come around to his office,

_____________ 1
Upon seeing the Atlorney General, bs told me that he had lain awake

i { part of the night thinking about the letter that he had cleared last night. He stated
f that unon giving the matter second thought he felt that there was one provision in
the letter that would infuriate Bobby Kennedy. He then told me that he needed
' . Bobby's support for two bills In the Senate. He stated that if Bobby became angry O

B o MR KT el AR SIS
- . v ". A S e '*..',‘--‘-__...—a‘,_: e

I as:.ed the At*o*ney Cenera.l wrat he had objectxon to. He state

[ g gy |

I told the Aitorney General that T was just as sorry as I could e,
;:‘.ov. ever, this letter had been mailed out iast night and no doubt would be in the
E:.:_':ds of Snnator Long either this morning or early this afternoon, I told the ]
‘iitorney General that if he insisted I would be glad to go up and see Senator Long &=
.2nd tell him that the Attorney General hac desired the recall of this letter becaus -"‘
3of the possibility of making Senator Kennedy angry. The Attorney Genera.l sta.ted

{that under no circumstances did he want this done. He stated he would just have to |,
wait and hope that Senator Long did not attempt to pick on Senztor Kennedy as a

result of the letter.

The Attorney General told me that he hoped that the Director's
" letter would not cause a "dog fight' between the FBI and Senator Kennedy. Itold
. .4:1 that we shared the sar:e sope, however, the FBI was prepared to defend itself

A
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' ‘.n tae event Senator Kennecy staried a f:.ght. 1 told the /Attorney Genera.l that it ~

. = )% 73 w ; 8

i - Mohr - o 7-} i 47 IED ontmu;g on next Slage.... g
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Dalcach to Mr., Tolsoh'memo
re Letter to Senator Edward V. Long
* cated 1/20/68 From Dxrector

P

, i seemed & little late to hope tha.. Ser.zi:or Kennedy would not want to start a fight
‘{inzsmuch as we had learned iczt Tive Xreslow of the "Los Angeles Times," a
t reperier who works directly under Z3 Guithmzan, had been the individual pressuri.ng
/'E 'Serztor Long to hold hearings rega.rd.xra' FBI usage of electronic devices, The
1 s &Attorney General thought for 2 moment and then stated that he doubted very seriously

‘lt!*at Boobz Ksn_r_xggy_hm,such a_ic% ,ﬂa.\

rney General reiterated that he hoped all of this would not
lbrea.«: out into the open! I told him that the FEI had no reason to be on the
: Cefensive and that we, of course, were prepa.red for any eventuality in this regard.
{"‘he meeting ended.

The Attorney General asked thé.t 1 give him a copy of the letter in
cuesticz. - 2id him this would be done. /
, - @ “l Lol /
ACTION: . - '
dcTion: P

A copy of the letter to Senator Long will be given to Attorney General
Katzenbach this morning providmg of course, the Du-ector has no ob;ectxons.
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"‘-5 Page(e) withheid entirely at thia iocation in the fiie. Une or more of the following statements, w‘ben
indicated, explain this deletion.

E/Deleﬁed under exemption(s) _JzZ(.'.,_LZD with no segregable
material available for release to you.

1 Ilaformation pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

[ Information pertained only to a third party. Your name ia listed in the title only.

[J Document(s) originating with the following govemment agency{ies)
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Page{s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies):
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.
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. Senator Edward Long called at 2 p.nms; 1/28/66,

confidentially report on his conference with the Attorney General,
wtich was held at 11 a.m., 1/28/66 in the Senator's office.

-

Sznator Long statec’. toss ouference lasted for approxi-

tely 1% hours. For the most part it concerned remarks by the
AG recomzending that Senator long inject his subcommittee into .
the field of recommended legislation, rather than continuing hearings
regarding the invasion of privacy. Senator Long stated he wmerely
listened to the AG in this regard. T .

The Senator stated that he had an opportunity to "needlel
ythe AG during the conference. He advised that he told him point
IDlsnk “I have been receiving a numbter of rumors which indicate -
}+hat Bobby Kennedy signed a " pemorandum sanctioning the usage of
cicrophones on the part of the FBl--do you know anything about this?"
il1Senator Long stated that the AG replied that he had never heard .
i! =% such a mecorandum. - g

Senator Long thea told the AG that the rumors he had heard
=ust be true because of the frequency with which such rumors haa -
been repeated and the fact that a number of them had cone from
y £2irly substantial sources., The AG replied that the rumors

could not be true and that if the FBI had felt that“Keppedy had
sznctioned microphone usage, the FBl had completely misinterprpted
{Zormer AG Kennecy!s understanding of the situation. 2:6

The AG told Seratox Long that he personally was naintaining
tZg.t control over the usage of electronic devices. He stated that
\ e Lad decided on a firm policy of not approving any request for °
ljuszge of microphones unless this request concerned security cases.
|, Senator Long told me that the AG, when speaking about this wmatter,
‘lwhs attempting to boast of his tight control of uszfe of electronis

;i c‘.evices\s . 77— 5'3%—1_
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P I thanked the SenztoNESMRERRNREYY g..e. told 51d hia appm
_:‘\g.:ted hearing frcz hinm, B Mie 11 ‘%T/ , “R €56
\
“=closure - .__com -OP3- . \ e
;7\ 2. ~:13SE (7) . : L

BE B e o e

07 wxgﬁ&shlnva% CoTY oL :




N 'S e

. - .
. T A

T SQnator Lozz also told me that the Columbia Broadcasting
,ovsten kad requesteo Eic to mcke a tapa tais afternoon concerning :
~e acttwitles of his suiconcittee., Ee stioied he planned to do -

,.ais. Es thezn rsad to me a stitsement whkick he planned to make

in answer to questicas, & copy of tic statexont in guestion is 12 :
attached hereto. e

Secator Long called we back at approximately 4:30 p.m. .
and stated he had made the above-mentioned tape for CBS. Rather
than permitting him to make a statement, however, the CBS commenta-
tor insisted on asking specific questions.

.., The first ques:icn was “Has the FBI olaced any pressure
]on you so0 that you will not involve them in hearings concerning the
vcszze of electronic devices?" Senator Long told me he replied
by stating that the FBl had placed no pressure on him; as a

natter of taot had been the most cooperative of any Federal agency

. *3in aea..u.ng with his subcommittee.

- The second question asked by CBS was whether Senator
Lorg and his staff had questioned FBI representatives, Senator
Long stated he replied by indicatingz that such questioning and
examination of FBI procedures and policies had been going on for
over two months,

—y

The. third question asked concerned whether Senator Long

1A dmad dhad wmiteT A b 3 e hald as tha DRI
would imsist that public hearings be held regarding the FBI's

usage of electronic devices. Senator Long answered this question

by stating that he bhad not yet made a decision in this regard. He
stated that the FBI handles very sensitive matters and that it night
not be in the public interest to hold public hearings involving

this agency. At this point he reiterated that the F3I had been

tre most cooperative of any agency he had dealt with and that he
zCzired the Director's strict control of policies and procedures
lz2fecting the usage of electronic devices.,

—

. The Senatortold me that the above remarks constituted
aimost verbatim the statements he made concerning the FBI., He
indicated that nothling derogatory was stated; neither would
aayth;ng derogatory be stated in the future.  He stated further

that “These statements will take the sting out of that little
's.o.b.' Bobby."
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¥r, Tolson '
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' I told the Senator we definitely appreciated him . 7¥FT T
keoping his word. Ee interrupted me to state that Le would not_;",; 5,
vait until kis return to Vashington, following the hearings "™~ =~ >
in Sanesraicisco, bafore he issued s more leagthy statecent -:-
. concerning the Fil's cooperation, - ATl
e x
Respectfully, o
C. D. Deloach
’
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